
 
Town of Surfside 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
AGENDA 

February 27, 2020 – 6:00 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers –  

9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 
 
Rule 7.05 Decorum.  Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while 
addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the commission by the presiding 
officer, unless permission to continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the 
commission members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to 
a speaker or his or her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission 
chamber by the presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly. 
 
Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying activities is required 
to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  
"Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee 
of a principal, regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such 
agent, officer or employee. The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a 
representative of a not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without 
special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears as a 
representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association without compensation for the 
appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to express support of or opposition to any item. 
 
Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99 people.  Once 
reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the first floor. 
 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Vice Mayor Gielchinsky 
  
3. Approval of Minutes – January 30, 2020 
 
4. Applications: 
 

A. 9181 Abbott Avenue – New Single-Family Residence 
 
B. 8826 Froude Avenue – New Single-Family Residence 
 
C. 9056 Bay Drive – New Single-Family Residence 
 
D. 1116 88th Street – New Single-Family Residence 
 

 
 
 
 
 



  
 

2 
 

5.   Discussion Items: 
 

A. Single Family Home Regulations 
 
B. Future Agenda Items 

   

6.   Adjournment 
 
 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH 
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL 
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD 
CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR 
DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE 
WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH 
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD 
OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM 
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND 
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA 
ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS 
ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND 
THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH 
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  
THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, 
SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 
 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

MINUTES 
January 30, 2020 – 6:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chair Lindsay Lecour called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.

Present: Chair Lindsay Lecour, Vice Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Peter
Glynn, and Board Member Brian Roller and Board Member Jorge Garcia 
(arrived at 6:32 p.m.) 

Absent: Board Member Marina Gershanovich and Board Member Rochel Kramer. 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky arrived at 6:52 pm. 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky left at 7:31 p.m. 

Also, Present: Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Planner Sarah Sinatra, 
Town Planner Daniel Mantell, Town Attorney Edward Martos and Vice Mayor Daniel 
Gielchinsky. 

Town Attorney Matos confirmed with Deputy Town Clerk Herbello of advertising 
requirements. 

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello confirmed advertising requirements were met. 

Town Attorney Matos polled the Board members of the Planning and Zoning Board 
on the items on the agenda. 

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in all public participants that were going to speak 
on an item. 

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Vice Mayor Gielchinsky

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky was not present to give his Liaison Report when the item was
called to be heard.

3. Approval of Minutes – December 12, 2019

A motion was made by Vice Chair Frankel to approve the December 12, 2019 minutes,
seconded by Board Member Glynn. All voted in favor.

Item 3



  
 

2 
 

 
4. Applications: 

 
A. 400 95th Street – Addition 

 
Town Planner Mantell introduced the item stating that the property is located within the 
H30B zoning. The applicant is requesting the addition of approximately 450 square 
feet of interior living space. Furthermore, the applicant is also proposing new flooring 
in the existing living room and replacement of the window in the master bedroom. 
 
Town Planner Mantell stated that Staff has reviewed the current application for 
consideration by the Planning and Zoning Board. Staff finds that the application meets 
the Code subject to the following: 
 

1) Per code section 90.49, the minimum required pervious area is 35%. 
Please adjust accordingly.  
 

2) Per code section 90.50, all elevations for single story additions to 
existing structures shall result in a zero percent net loss of wall 
openings including windows, doors or transitional. It appears that the 
proposed addition results in a net loss of wall openings on the north 
elevations. Please adjust accordingly.  

 
3) Specify the roof material for the newly proposed roof addition.  

 
4) Minor adjustments: Please make sure all provided information in the 

data section is accurate and consistent with the provided information 
in the site plan and other sheets. Currently, inconsistencies occur:  
 
Sheet SP-1: 

a. Total house area (including addition): The data section states 
a total of 2,368 SF. This is incorrect. 1,909 SF (existing house 
area) + 450 SF (proposed addition area) = 2,359 SF. Please 
adjust accordingly.  
 

b. The data section states a 38.9’ primary front setback while the 
site plan states a 36’11” primary front setback. Please adjust 
accordingly and provide a consistent primary front setback.  

 
The following individual spoke on the item: 
Ruben Travieso, architect for the project. 
 
Vice Chair Frankel asked what type of roof the property has. 
 
Mr. Travieso stated it was a flat roof and answered the questions presented by the 
Board. 
 



  
 

3 
 

A motion was made by Board Member Roller to approve the application with staff 
conditions, seconded by Board Member Glynn.  All voted in favor. 
 
 
 

B. 824 92nd Street – Addition 
 
Town Planner Mantell introduced the item stating that the property is located 
within the H30B zoning. The applicant is requesting the addition of approximately 
176 square feet of interior living space. Furthermore, the applicant is also 
proposing the interior renovations.  
 
Town Planner Mantell stated that staff has reviewed the current application for 
consideration by the P&Z Board. Staff finds that the application meets the Code 
subject to the following: 

 
1) Per code section 90.50, all elevations for single story additions to 

existing structures shall result in a zero percent net loss of wall openings 
including windows, doors or transitional. It appears that the proposed 
addition results in a net loss of wall openings on the north, south and 
east elevations. Please adjust accordingly.  

 
a. Furthermore, it appears that the labeling on the elevation sheets 

is incorrect (sheet A3.01). The south elevation is labeled as the 
north elevation and the north elevation is labeled as the south 
elevation. Please adjust this minor oversight accordingly.  

 
The following individual spoke on the item: 
Herman Santana 
 
Vice Chair Frankel asked if the wall openings have been addressed. 
 
Town Planner Mantell stated yes, they have. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Glynn to approve the application with staff 
conditions, seconded by Board Member Roller.  All voted in favor. 
 

 
C. 9181 Abbott Avenue – New Single-Family Home 

 
Town Attorney Matos polled the Commission and Board Member Roller spoke 
with Mr. Rose and will be impartial on his vote. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra introduced the item stating that the property is located within 
the H30B zoning district. The applicant is requesting to build a new 4,997 square 
foot two-story home.  The plans include a new driveway, walkway, pool, deck and 
terrace. Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the P&Z 
Board.  



  
 

4 
 

 
Town Planner Sinatra stated that staff finds the application does not meet the 
Code. Staff finds that the applicant has not provided an average side setback on 
the second floor. Code section 90-48.7 states that second floor balconies or 
terraces shall not be counted towards the setback, except when the roof line of 
the balcony meets the average setbacks for the second floor. Therefore, the 
covered portion of the terrace may not count towards the average side setbacks. 
The applicant has also counted the entire balcony towards the setback, rather 
than utilizing a point of measurement, such as where the second wall building 
terminates.  Lastly, each side requires a side setback, it cannot be aggregated to 
one side of the building.  
 
Town Planner Sinatra further spoke regarding the side setback and conditions 
agreed upon with the applicant. 
 
Leah Rose, representing the applicant introduced the item and gave the different 
options stating that Option 1 is what is requesting to be built. 
 
Jeff Rose, representing applicant, spoke regarding the difference of both options 
and spoke regarding what transpired at the October 24, 2019 meeting.   
 
Town Planner Sinatra stated that Option 1 was the option that staff gave the 
recommendations and findings. 
 
The following individuals spoke on the item: 
George Kousoulas spoke regarding the floorplan submitted by the applicant and 
explained the setbacks to the Board members. 
 
Chair Lecour asked Town Planner Sinatra regarding the plans submitted and an 
uncovered balcony and if you do not count the uncovered balcony as part of the 
setbacks. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra answered Chair Lecour’s question and stated that the only 
setback they have is the blue and yellow hatchback. 
 
Jeff Rose, representing the applicant answered questions made by the Board 
members regarding the setbacks. 
 
Chair Lecour expressed her concern that the applicants cannot be on the same 
page as the Town Planner Sinatra. She also stated the way the applicant is 
interpreting the code is different then what is written in the code. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra stated that it goes against the intent of the code completely 
and she does not see any side setbacks and has issues with certain items and 
she expressed those concerns to the applicant. 
 



  
 

5 
 

Board member Roller expressed his concerns as well and asked Town Planner 
Sinatra regarding her findings on the applicant not providing an average side 
setback. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra answered Board member Roller’s question and they have 
not provided the average side setback. 
 
After a lengthy discussion between the applicants, Town Planner Sinatra and the 
Board members regarding the code and the setbacks, and possible suggestions 
of pulling a portion of the pulled roof, the following motion was made. 
 
Chair Lecour suggested for the applicants to sit with Town Planner Sinatra and 
come to an agreement with the conditions and recommendations. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Glynn to defer the item to the February 27, 
2020 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting, seconded by Vice Chair Frankel. All voted 
in favor. 
 

D. 9025 Dickens Venue – Addition 
 
Town Planner Mantell introduced the item stating that the property is located within 
the H30B zoning district.  The applicant is requesting to build new additions to the 
first floor and second floor totaling 862 square feet.  The additions include a 
covered deck, master bedroom, bathroom, closet and balcony.  
 
Town Planner Mantell stated that staff has reviewed the current application for 
consideration by the Design Review Board and finds the application meets the 
Code. 
 
The following individual spoke on the item. 
William Archer, architect of the project.  
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Frankel to approve the application with staff 
conditions, seconded by Board Member Glynn.  All voted in favor. 

 
E. 9531 Harding Avenue – Sign 

 
Town Planner Mantell introduced the item and stated that the property is located 
within the SD-B40 zoning district.  The applicant is requesting one (1) Permanent 
Wall Sign.  Town Planner Mantell stated that staff has reviewed the current 
application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Board and stated that 
staff finds the application meets the Code requirements subject to the following 
condition: 
 
1) Currently, the applicant is proposing an illuminated wall sign but does not 

specify what color illumination is proposed. Per Code section 90-73, sign 
illumination is limited to white LED.  

 



  
 

6 
 

A motion was made by Board Member Glynn to approve the application with staff 
conditions, seconded by Vice Chair Frankel.  All voted in favor. 

 
F. 9381 Carlyle Avenue – Addition 

 
Town Planner Sinatra introduced the item and stated that the property is located 
within the H30B zoning district. The applicant is requesting to build new additions 
at the front and rear of the property. The additions include an extension to the rear 
of the home, paver deck, pool, paver driveway, paver walkway and metal electric 
gate for the driveway.  
 
Town Planner Sinatra stated that staff has reviewed the current application for 
consideration by the Design Review Board and finds the application meets the 
Code with the following conditions met:  

 
1) The north elevation does not appear to meet the 10% wall opening 

coverage minimum. Provide additional details showing that this 
minimum is met or adjust the plans to meet such minimum.  

 
2) All elevations for single story additions to existing structures shall result 

in a zero percent net loss of wall openings including windows, doors or 
transitional spaces defined by porches, porticoes or colonnades. 
Provide the existing elevations showing that no net loss of wall openings 
is occurring.  

 
3) Provide additional details as it relates to the proposed fence in the front yard. 

In doing so, show that the requirements of code section 90-56.4 are being 
met. 

 
4) Provide additional details as it relates to the new metal electric sliding gate for 

the driveway. Such gate should be setback from the edge of the street 20’ for 
access purposes.  
 

Condition of approval:  

 
1) A fence or ornamental wall may be placed within the front yard or 

primary corner yard if granted design review approval by the planning 
and zoning board.  

 
 

The following individuals spoke on the item: 
James Bryant, representing the applicant. 
Eliana Salzhauer 
 
Chair Lecour stated that if they can make the fence 4 feet with shrubbery and push 
it back to where it is being recommended and explained to the representative the 
requirements and design guideline. 



  
 

7 
 

 
Town Attorney Matos spoke regarding the code guidelines on the design and gave 
the code section. 
 

 
A motion was made by Board Member Glynn to approve the application with staff 
conditions, seconded by Vice Chair Frankel.  All voted in favor. 

 
 

G. 9433 Harding Avenue – Sign 
 
Town Planner Mantell introduced the item and stated that the property is located within 
the SD-B40 zoning district. The applicant is requesting one (1) Permanent Window 
Sign for the business of Miami Beach Chocolates.   

 
Town Planner Mantell stated that staff has reviewed the current application for 
consideration by the Planning & Zoning Board.   
 
Staff recommends deferral: 
 
1) Provide the area of the sign. Per code section 90-73, inclusive of logos or 

trademarks shall not exceed 20 percent of the glass area of the window or 
door in which the sign is proposed.  
 

2) Provide the lettering dimensions. Per code section 90-73, lettering shall not 
exceed 8 inches in height. 
 

3) Provide the lettering materials. Per code section 90-73, acceptable materials 
include painted gold leaf, silver leaf, silk-screened, cut or polished metal, cut 
or frosted vinyl, etched glass.  

 

The following individual spoke on the item: 
Eli Schachter, applicant. 

 
A motion was made by Board Member Glynn to approve the application with staff 
conditions provided the applicant can meet the three conditions provided by staff, 
seconded by Vice Chair Frankel.  All voted in favor. 
 

H. 9565 Harding Avenue – Sign 
 
Town Planner Mantell introduced the item and stated that the property is located within 
the SD-B40 zoning district.  The applicant is requesting one (1) permanent wall sign, 
four (4) window signs and one (1) projecting sign. Staff has reviewed the current 
application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Board.   
 
Town Planner Mantell stated that staff finds the application meets the Code 
requirements subject to the following: 



  
 

8 
 

 
1) Provide mounting details and illumination details of the wall sign.  
 
2) The vertical black wooden sign on the interior of the window is limited to the 

following acceptable materials - Painted gold leaf, Silver leaf, Silk-screened, 
Cut or polished metal, Cut or frosted vinyl, Etched glass 

 
Discussion among the Board members, Town Planner Sinatra and Town Planner 
Mantell took place regarding the illumination and mounting details. 
 
Town Planner Mantell advised the Board to keep the conditions of the illumination 
and mounting details in order for approval. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Glynn to approve the application with staff 
conditions as stated, seconded by Board Member Roller.  All voted in favor. 
 

I. 9513 Harding Avenue – Sign 
 
Town Planner Mantell introduced the item and stated that the property is located within 
the SD-B40 zoning district.  The applicant is requesting one (1) Permanent Wall Sign. 
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning 
Board. 

 
Town Planner Mantell stated that staff finds the application meets the Code 
requirements subject to the following; 
 

1) Signs shall be off-set from the wall a minimum of one quarter inch to a 
maximum of two inches to permit rain water to flow down the wall face 

 
Condition of Approval  
 

1) Currently, no illumination is proposed. All signage, lettering, logos or 
trademarks shall be required to be lit with white illumination from dusk to 
dawn.  

 
A motion was made by Board Member Glynn to approve the application with staff 
conditions, seconded by Vice Chair Frankel.  All voted in favor. 
 

J. 9481 Bay Drive – Addition 
 
Town Planner Mantell introduced the item and stated that the property is located 
within the H30B zoning district. The applicant is requesting a 382 SF addition and 
716 SF of interior remodeling to the existing residence including new lighting and 
receptacles, HVAC, plumbing and new doors and windows. 
 
Town Planner Mantell stated that staff has reviewed the current application for 
consideration by the Planning & Zoning Board.  Staff finds the application meets the 
Code. 



  
 

9 
 

 
 
 
Chair Lecour stated that she spoke with Ms. Barmel and she is able to be impartial. 
 
Vice Chair Frankel asked regarding the location of the air conditioning unit. 
 
Chair Lecour asked regarding the plan for the roof. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Roller to approve the application, seconded by 
Board Member Garcia.  All voted in favor. 
 

5. Quasi – Judicial Hearing Items 
 
A. 9340 Collins Avenue – Site Plan Amendment 

 
Town Planner Sinatra introduced the item and stated that the agent for the 
applicant, Neisen Kasdin of Akerman, LLP on behalf of the owner, Eden 
Surfside, LLC is proposing a site plan amendment to allow for the total 
demolition and replacement of the façade of the historic building located at 
9340 Collins Avenue.  
 
The site plan was originally approved on February 26, 2019 and included 
preservation of the western 10 feet of the historic building’s façade. The 
applicant has indicated that through the preparation of the construction plans, 
it was discovered that the façade would be compromised. The applicant has 
requested a complete demolition and rebuilding of the historic façade to the 
Miami-Dade Historic Preservation Board (HPB). This request has been granted 
by HPB and revised certificate of appropriateness and remediation plan have 
been issued.   
 
The Planning and Zoning Board is requested to provide a recommendation to 
the Town Commission. Historic preservation is governed by Miami-Dade 
County; therefore, the staff recommendation is provided by County Staff in a 
letter to the applicant dated December 23, 2019.  
 
Neisen Kasdan, Esquire, Ackerman LLC, representing the applicant, 
introduced the item and stated that the jurisdiction of the historical preservation 
of the historic façade lies with the Miami Dade County Historic Preservation 
Board. 
 
Gabriel Lamstein, structural engineer for the project, spoke regarding concerns 
during the inspection of the historical portion of the building, which was 
performed after demolition. 
 
Chair Lecour asked what the damage was due to the demolition or was it the 
damage existing prior to the demolition. 
 



10 

Gabriel Lamstein, structural engineer, stated it was from before and had 
nothing to do with the demolition. 

Mark Goldman, project manager, spoke regarding the project and his 
experience working with historical buildings and stated that the facades are 
usually held by with termites and this building is not safe due to water intrusion 
which has rotted out the joints of the building deeming the building unsafe. 

The following individuals spoke on the item: 
George Kousoulas 
Joel Timmy 
Eliana Salzhauer 
Victor May 
Charles Kesl 
Marianne Meischeid 
Pamela O’Hagan 
Clara Diaz-Leal 
Michael Dranoff 

Neisen Kasdan, Esquire, Ackerman LLC, representing the applicant, 
responded to the comments made by the public and gave an explanation of 
what transpired. 

Vice Chair Frankel stated that her concern is with the length the owner has 
owned this property and if they would have known this issue then, which was 
a year ago, she would have looked at the project differently and felt different 
about the underground parking. She also stated that what they have here is not 
the full report that was given to the County and would have liked to have seen 
the entire report and not the summary. She also asked if they x-ray the grounds 
and how they determined the strength of the building. 

Mr. Kasdan stated that the entire project is not what is before the Board and he 
stated what they went before the Preservation Board. 

Chair Lecour stated that the frustration of the town is that the residents feel they 
are losing authenticity. She asked if the historic preservation can remain with a 
replica. 

Mr. Kasdan answered Chair Lecour’s question and that the part of the building 
permit has to be accompanied by the building plans to Miami-Dade County’s 
Historic Preservation Board. 

Chair Lecour asked Mr. Kasdan if the Historic Preservation Board will issue a 
certificate stating that the replica plan adequate and approve the replica as 
historic. 



  
 

11 
 

Stephen Chang, Moss Co. spoke regarding the written confirmation from the 
Historic Preservation Board before the Town issues a Temporary Certificate of 
Occupancy. 
 
Board member Garcia asked if the historic preservation would be designating 
the entire structure. 
 
Mr. Kasdan stated that it would be the façade that would be replicated. 
 
Board member Glynn commented on the issues he finds with the structural 
engineers and feels they are looking for an easy way out and cannot 
understand how a structural engineer cannot find a solution.  
 
Town Attorney Matos gave clarification of the Miami Dade County Code and 
the jurisdiction of the Miami Dade County Historic Preservation Board. 
 
Chair Lecour asked what would happen if this project doesn’t proceed. 
 
Mr. Kasdan stated that a section of plot of land which includes the façade needs 
to receive approval from the Miami-Dade County Historic Preservation Board. 
 
Town Attorney Matos explained what would take place if this item is not 
approved tonight and the development order expires in 2 years but the historic 
preservation of the historic portion does not expire. 
 
After a lengthy discussion among the Board and Mr. Kasdan regarding the 
replication of the structure, demolition and the project took place, the following 
motion was made. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Glynn to defer the item to the 2/27/2020 
P&Z Meeting for the team to revisit preserving the façade or consider 
implementation the concerns from the public and bring more information to the 
Board on the project, seconded by Board Member Garcia.  All voted in favor. 

 
B. 8926 Collins Avenue - Variance 

 
Town Planner Sinatra introduced the item and stated that the property owner 
is requesting a variance from the Town of Surfside Zoning Code for the property 
located at 8926 Collins Avenue. The applicant is requesting approval to allow 
for the existing Florida Power & Light (“FPL”) utility transformers to remain in 
their current location on site. The current location of the utility transformers 
encroaches three feet five inches (3’5”) into the required 10-foot landscaped 
buffer area, where only landscape ground cover is permitted.  
 
Town Planner Sinatra stated that accordingly, the Applicant requests the 
issuance of a general variance permitting a maximum three feet five-inch (3’5”) 
encroachment to allow the two existing pieces of FPL equipment to continue to 



  
 

12 
 

occupy approximately 40 square feet of the required 1,500 square-foot 
landscape buffer along Collins Avenue.  
 
The request is to be granted a variance from Section 90.91-2(1), Required 
Buffer Landscaping Adjacent to Streets and Abutting Properties.  
 
Section 90-36(1)(a) allows for variances from certain code provisions including 
open spaces. Therefore, the applicant is permitted to apply for a variance from 
the required landscape buffer.  
 
Town Planner Sinatra stated that the following are the findings: 
 
All of the criteria have not been met; however, the applicant has indicated that 
FPL has required this transformer and is proposing to mitigate the 
encroachment by landscape screening. The applicant has indicated that FPL 
has required the transformer in the existing location but it has not been 
confirmed that FPL would have required the transformer regardless of the 
location of the buildings in the approved site plan.  
 
Carli Grimm, Esquire, Bilzin Sumberg, introduced and presented the project. 
 
Board member Glynn asked what color, height and what could be planted 
along the transformer. 
 
Chair Lecour asked if shrubs are being planted along the transformer. 
 
Carli Grimm, Esquire, Bilzin Sumberg, answered the questions from Board 
member Glynn. 
 
Chair Lecour asked if there is a way of preventing issuing variances. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra answered Chair Lecour’s question and stated that these 
types of permits are challenging but they will talk to an applicant in the 
beginning for them to think ahead. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Glynn to approve the variance, seconded 
by Board Member Roller.  All voted in favor. 
 

6.  Discussion Items: 
 
A. Future Agenda Items 

 
Chair Lecour requested for a future agenda item to add the item revising H30A 
versus H30B and front setbacks and massing as being different in both zoning 
districts. 
 
 
 



  
 

13 
 

 
7.  Adjournment: 
 

A motion was made by Board Member Glynn to adjourn the meeting without objection 
at 9:03 p.m. The motion received a second from Vice Chair Frankel. All voted in favor. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2020. 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Lindsay Lecour, Chair 
Attest : 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 
   

 
 



Page 1 of 6 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: February 27, 2020 

Re: 9181 Abbott Avenue – New 2 Story Home 

The property is located at 9181 Abbott Avenue, within the H30B zoning district. The applicant 
is requesting to build a new 5,077 square foot two-story home.  The plans include a new 
driveway, walkway, pool, deck and terrace.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning & Zoning Board. 
In this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
• Staff Recommendation

Item 4A



 
Page 2 of 6 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 
Sec. 42.92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor Proposed  
Single-Family Residential Base Flood +2 10 NGVD  

 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  
H30B 30 feet  30’ from crown of road   

 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 

H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR 
AREA IS 65% TO 80% 
OF FIRST STORY 
FLOOR AREA 

Required  Proposed  

Maximum Lot Coverage  40%  40% (2,250/5,625=0.4)  

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT)  

Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT  20’ 

Interior side (Lots less 
than 50 feet in width)  5 FT 5’ 

Rear  Minimum 20 FT  20’ 

UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER  
THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  
  

Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT / Average 30 Minimum: 20’  
Average: 33’5”  

Interior side (lots equal to 
or less than 50’ in width) – 
Wall length is equal to or 
greater than 25% of the lot 
depth 

Minimum 5 FT / Average 10’ 

North Side 
Minimum: 5’  
Average: 12.87’ 
 
South Side 
Minimum: 5’ 
Average: 11.33’ 

Rear   Minimum 20 FT / Average n/a 20’3” 
 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30A Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet 
Minimum lot area 8,000 feet 5,625 SF 
Maximum lot coverage 40% 40% (2,250/5,625=0.40) 



 
Page 3 of 6 

 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 36.14% 
(2,033/5,625=0.3614) 

 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) homes 
is created through the 
modulation of;  

(a) Length, width and 
massing of the 
structure  

(b) Number of stories 
(c) Roof style and 

pitch  

Wall openings 10% for all elevations +10% for all elevations  

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

Cement Grey title  

 
Sec. 90.54 Accessory Structures 

Required Proposed 



 
Page 4 of 6 

Accessory 
buildings 

90-54.2 Accessory swimming pools and decks, 
open and unenclosed, or covered by a screen 
enclosure, may occupy a required rear, front, or 
side setback, subject to the following minimum 
setbacks: 

(a) Rear: Five feet.  

(b) Interior side: Five feet.  

(c) Primary (front) and secondary (Corner): Ten 
feet. 

(a) 4’11” 
(b) 5’ 
(c)+10’ 

  

 
Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 
 

Paving Yards Required Proposed  
Front setback permeability 50% minimum  >50% 
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  >30% 

Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  >20%  
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum 1 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum >5 feet 

Curb cut width 1 curb cut, not more than 18’ 
in width  1 curb cut 18’ in width  

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and texture treated 
concrete, including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall not be 
permitted. 

Turf block pavers  

 
 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces + 2 spaces  

 

Sec. 90-89.4(6). Street Tree Requirements  

Required Required  Proposed  

Street trees shall be required at one shade 
tree/palm tree per 20 linear feet of street 

2 trees 2 trees 



 
Page 5 of 6 

frontage thereof along all public or private 
street right-of-ways in all zoning districts. 

 

Sec. 90-95. Single-family H30A and H30B district landscape requirements. 

Required Required  Proposed  

A minimum of five trees of two different 
species and 25 shrubs shall be planted per lot.  

5 trees, 25 shrubs 6 palms and more 
than 25 shrubs  

 
 
 
 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
 
Building Massing 

Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent  

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent  

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent  

 
 
 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent  

 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

The applicant is proposing a pitched roof 
(4/12 pitch) with small portions being flat 



 
Page 6 of 6 

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

Cement tile  

 
 
 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent  

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent  

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent  

 
 
 
 

FINDINGS 
Staff finds the application meets the Code. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 











SCALE 1/8"=1'-0"

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

N

SECOND FLOOR UNDER A/C 

1,870 SQ.FT.

A
B

B
O

T
T

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

C

L

 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
'
 
R

/
W

3
2
'
 
A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

C

L

 
 
 
 
1
.
5
'
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 
G

U
T

T
E

R

S
W

A
L
E

112.50'

112.50'

5
0
'
-
0
"

5
0
'
-
0
"

20'-0"

FRONT SET BACK

58'-1"

13'-11"

7'-5"

6'-6"

60'-3"

2'-2"

1
3
'
-
2
"

2
'
-
5
"

1
1
'
-
1
"

1
3
'
-
4
"

2
9
'
-
1
"

1
0
'
-
1
1
"

DRIVEWAY/ WALKWAY

TURF BLOCK PAVERS 

490 SQ.FT.* 40%= 196 SQ.FT.1
8
'
-
0
"

9'-9" 10'-3"

7
'
-
9
"

UP

5
'
-
0
"

S
I
D

E
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5
'
-
0
"

S
I
D

E
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

NEW 2 STORY SINGLE FAMILY HOME

1,810 SQ.FT. UNDER A/C + 405 SQ.FT.

GARAGE= 2,215 SQ.FT.

COVERED

TERRACE

497 SQ.FT.

14'-0"

4
0
'
-
0
"

11'-10"

3'-2"

COVERED ENTRY

35 SQ.FT.

DN

20'-3"

REAR SET BACK

5'-3"

POOL

12'-0"X21'-0"

UNDER

SEPARATE

PERMIT

POOL

SET BACK

+10.00' N.G.V.D.

8
'
-
0
"

3'-0"

1
3
'
-
0
"

P
O

O
L
 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

DN

DN

N
E

W
 
A

P
P

R
O

A
C

H

25'-0"

EXIST.

PALM

SCALE 1/8"=1'-0"

AREA CALCULATION

N

A
B

B
O

T
T

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

C

L

 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
'
 
R

/
W

3
2
'
 
A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

C

L

 
 
 
 
1
.
5
'
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 
G

U
T

T
E

R

S
W

A
L
E

112.50'

112.50'

5
0
'
-
0
"

5
0
'
-
0
"

N
E

W
 
A

P
P

R
O

A
C

H

10'-0" AVERAGE SIDE SET BACK

5'-0" MIN. SIDE SET BACK

5'-0" MIN. SIDE SET BACK

10'-0" AVERAGE SIDE SET BACK

2
0
'
-
0
"
 
M

I
N

.

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

2
0
'
-
0
"
 
R

E
A

R

S
E

T
 
B

A
C

K

2
0
'
-
0
"
 
R

E
A

R

S
E

T
 
B

A
C

K

2
0
'
-
0
"
 
M

I
N

.

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

2
5
'
-
0
"
 
2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

3
0
'
-
0
"
 
2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

AREA OVER

AVERAGE SET BACK 208 SQ.FT.

AREA OVER AVERAGE

INTERIOR SET BACK 215 SQ.FT.

PROPOSEDAVERAGE

AREA 331 SQ.FT.

1
5
'
-
1
1
"

POOL

DECK

GREEN AREA

GREEN AREA

GREEN AREA

GREEN AREA

1ST FLOOR 1,810 SQ.FT. UNDER A/C

+ 405 SQ.FT. GARAGE=

TOTAL 2,215 SQ.FT.

PROPOSED AVERAGE

AREA 385 SQ.FT.

AREA OVER AVERAGE

FRONT SET BACK 131 SQ.FT.

ZONING REQUIREMENTS: H30B

LOT SIZE: 112.50' X 50' = 5,625 SQ.FT.

MAX. LOT COVERAGE: 40% (5,625)= 2,250 SQ.FT.

FIRST FLOOR BUILDING SET BACKS: REQUIRED PROPOSED

FRONT SET BACK 20'-0" 20'-0"

SOUTH SET BACK 5'-0" 5'-0"

NORTH SET BACK 5'-0" 5'-0"

REAR SET BACK 20'-0" 20'-3"

FIRST FLOOR LOT COVERAGE 2,250 SQ.FT. 2,250 SQ.FT.

FIRST FLOOR AREA  +  TERRACE N/A 2,747 SQ.FT.

SECOND FLOOR BUILDING SET BACKS: REQUIRED PROPOSED

FRONT SET BACK AVERAGE 30'-0" 33.5'

REAR SET BACK 20'-0" 20'-3"

SOUTH INTERIOR SET BACK AVERAGE 10'-0" 11.33'

NORTH INTERIOR SET BACK AVERAGE 10'-0" 12.07'

UPPER FLOOR AREA UNDER A/C PROPOSED 1,870 SQ.FT. (68% OF FIRST FLOOR)

UPPER FLOOR AREA + TERRACE 2,110 SQ.FT.

MAX. HEIGHT FROM CROWN OF ROAD 2 STORIES 30'-0" 2 STORIES 30'-0"

MIN. PERVIOUS AREA (35% OF 5,625 SQ.FT.) 1,969 SQ.FT. 1,971 SQ.FT.

FRONT SET BACK PERMEABILITY (50% OF 1,000 SQ.FT) 500 SQ.FT. 706 SQ.FT.

LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS: H30B

STREET TREES 2 2

LOT TREES 5 6

SHRUBS 25 25

JO
R

G
E

 D
. M

A
N

TI
LL

A
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
59

01
 S

W
 6

3r
d 

C
O

U
R

T 
S

O
U

TH
 M

IA
M

I F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

31
43

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 N
o.

 1
43

20

FL
.  

LI
C

.N
° 

14
32

0 
P

: (
30

5)
 8

15
-4

64
9 

E
-m

ai
l: 

m
an

til
la

ar
ch

ite
ct

@
gm

ai
l.c

om

DRAWING LOG

1

91
81

 A
B

B
O

TT
 A

V
E

N
U

E
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

N
E

W
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
O

M
E

 
O

W
N

E
R

S
:  

JE
FF

 &
 L

E
A

H
 R

O
S

E

12-18-19

P & Z BOARD SET

A-101
SITE PLAN

SHEET NO. 1 OF 6

1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

DRAWN BY: V.V.L

REVIEW BY: J.D.M.

RELEASE DATE:

2

02-11-20

P & Z BOARD SET



48 REF

DW

DW

WINE

COOLER

OVENS

PANTRY

BBQ

13'-6"

EWH

AHU

UP

UP

KITCHEN

GARAGE

FOYER

DINING

ROOM

FAMILY

ROOM

GUEST

BEDROOM

BATHROOM

BATHROOM

WIC

PLAYROOM

COVERED

TERRACE

DN

UTILITY

ROOM

1
2
'
-
0
"

1
1
'
-
8
"

1
2
'
-
6
"

7
'
-
1
1
"

1
3
'
-
3
"

double

REF

UP

20'-9"

POOL

12'-0"X21'-0"

2
9
'
-
1
"

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

N

PROPOSED 1ST FLOOR PLAN

8'-9"

19'-11"

1
0
'
-
1
1
"

5'-3"

DRIVEWAY/ WALKWAY

TURF BLOCK PAVERS 

6
'
-
1
"

1
8
'
-
0
"

7
'
-
9
"

1
8
'
-
2
"

5
'
-
0
"

1
3
'
-
2
"

1
3
'
-
6
"

1
3
'
-
4
"

5
'
-
0
"

112.50' PROPERTY LINE

5
0
'
-
0
"
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L
I
N

E

5
0
'
-
0
"
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L
I
N

E

112.50' PROPERTY LINE

58'-1" 13'-0" 1'-0"

2'-2"

+10.00' N.G.V.D.

+10.00' N.G.V.D.

4"

2ND FLOOR

PROJECTION

10'-3"9'-9"

DN

11'-10"60'-3"20'-0"

DN

2
'
-
6
"

2
'
-
6
"

WATER

FEATURE

3'-8" 16'-7"

TRASH

CONTAINERS

1

8

" SLOPE

4"

13'-11"

6'-6"11"11"11"11"3'-9"

3'-0" 22'-3" 19'-7"

5"

6'-0"

5"

6'-0"

5"

12'-0"

1
1
'
-
0
"

2
7
'
-
8
"

6'-0"

1
4
'
-
8
"

16'-6" 3'-3" 5'-8"

INFINITY POOL

I
N

F
I
N

I
T

Y
 
P

O
O

L

36" H

GUARDRAIL

36" H

GUARDRAIL

8
'
-
0
"

12'-0"3'-0"11'-10"

14'-0"

POOL

DECK

6'-0" H ALUMINUM

FENCE W/

SELF CLOSING GATE

EDGE OF CONCRETE

SLAB

6'-0" H ALUMINUM

FENCE W/

SELF CLOSING GATE

3
'
-
1
"

GREEN AREA

GREEN AREA

DRAWING LOG

1

1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

DRAWN BY: V.V.L

REVIEW BY: J.D.M.

JO
R

G
E

 D
. M

A
N

TI
LL

A
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
59

01
 S

W
 6

3r
d 

C
O

U
R

T 
S

O
U

TH
 M

IA
M

I F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

31
43

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 N
o.

 1
43

20

FL
.  

LI
C

.N
° 

14
32

0 
P

: (
30

5)
 8

15
-4

64
9 

E
-m

ai
l: 

m
an

til
la

ar
ch

ite
ct

@
gm

ai
l.c

om

91
81

 A
B

B
O

TT
 A

V
E

N
U

E
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

N
E

W
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
O

M
E

 

12-18-19

P & Z BOARD SET

RELEASE DATE:

12-19-19

A-201
FIRST FLOOR 

SHEET NO. 2 OF 6

PLAN

O
W

N
E

R
S

:  
JE

FF
 &

 L
E

A
H

 R
O

S
E

2

02-11-20

P & Z BOARD SET



DM WM

DN

AHU

MASTER

BATHROOM

MASTER

BEDROOM

COVERED

TERRACE

WIC

16'-9"

CU

CU

BALCONY

7'-0"

16'-1"

PROPOSED 2ND FLOOR PLAN

9'-0"

N

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

1
1
'
-
7
"

8
'
-
2
"

2
0
'
-
3
"

1
3
'
-
2
"

112.50' PROPERTY LINE

5
0
'
-
0
"
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L
I
N

E

112.50' PROPERTY LINE

5
'
-
0
"

20'-3"

1
8
'
-
5
"

1
1
'
-
7
"

1
0
'
-
3
"

LAUNDRY

ROOM

5
0
'
-
0
"
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L
I
N

E

OPEN

TRELLIS

BEDROOM #1

BEDROOM #2

JUNIOR SUITE

BATHRM. #2

BATHRM. #1

43'-1" 17'-2" 11'-10"

11'-9" 11'-10" 11'-10"

1
3
'
-
5
"

5
'
-
2
"

8'-0"

1
3
'
-
6
"

1
3
'
-
4
"

41'-8"30'-5"

19'-8"

1
4
'
-
2
"

1
2
'
-
8
"

7'-4"

BATHRM.

1
3
'
-
2
"

3
3
'
-
5
"

1
7
'
-
8
"

10'-9"

3
1
'
-
1
0
"

20'-0"

1
4
'
-
2
"

30'-9"

50'-5"

JO
R

G
E

 D
. M

A
N

TI
LL

A
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
59

01
 S

W
 6

3r
d 

C
O

U
R

T 
S

O
U

TH
 M

IA
M

I F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

31
43

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 N
o.

 1
43

20

FL
.  

LI
C

.N
° 

14
32

0 
P

: (
30

5)
 8

15
-4

64
9 

E
-m

ai
l: 

m
an

til
la

ar
ch

ite
ct

@
gm

ai
l.c

om

DRAWING LOG

1

91
81

 A
B

B
O

TT
 A

V
E

N
U

E
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

N
E

W
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
O

M
E

 

12-18-19

P & Z BOARD SET

1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

DRAWN BY: V.V.L

REVIEW BY: J.D.M.

RELEASE DATE:

12-19-19

A-202
SECOND FLOOR 

SHEET NO. 3 OF 6

PLAN

O
W

N
E

R
S

:  
JE

FF
 &

 L
E

A
H

 R
O

S
E

2

02-11-20

P & Z BOARD SET



PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

4:12

SLOPE

RIDGE

RIDGE

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

N

4:12

SLOPE

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

CU

112.50' PROPERTY LINE

5
0
'
-
0
"
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L
I
N

E

112.50' PROPERTY LINE

5
0
'
-
0
"
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L
I
N

E

OPEN

TRELLIS

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

JO
R

G
E

 D
. M

A
N

TI
LL

A
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
59

01
 S

W
 6

3r
d 

C
O

U
R

T 
S

O
U

TH
 M

IA
M

I F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

31
43

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 N
o.

 1
43

20

FL
.  

LI
C

.N
° 

14
32

0 
P

: (
30

5)
 8

15
-4

64
9 

E
-m

ai
l: 

m
an

til
la

ar
ch

ite
ct

@
gm

ai
l.c

om

DRAWING LOG

1

91
81

 A
B

B
O

TT
 A

V
E

N
U

E
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

N
E

W
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
O

M
E

 

12-18-19

P & Z BOARD SET

1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

DRAWN BY: V.V.L

REVIEW BY: J.D.M.

RELEASE DATE:

12-19-19

A-203
ROOF PLAN

SHEET NO. 4 OF 6

O
W

N
E

R
S

:  
JE

FF
 &

 L
E

A
H

 R
O

S
E

2

02-11-20

P & Z BOARD SET



3
0
'
-
0
"

+24'-2" N.G.V.D. (2ND. FLOOR)

+8.00' N.G.V.D.    BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

1
0
'
-
1
0
"

+5.0' N.G.V.D.    CROWN OF ROAD

±0.00' N.G.V.D.

+10.00' N.G.V.D. (BFE. + 2'-0")

+7.0' N.G.V.D.    GRADE

PROPOSED FRONT/WEST ELEVATION

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

1
4
'
-
2
"

+35'-0" N.G.V.D.  TOB

first floor ceiling

CHARCOAL GREY

FLAT CEMENT TILE

BLACK ALUMINUM

WINDOWS

5

8

" STUCCO FINISH

PAINT COLOR:

SW GENESIS WHITE

TEXTURED GRAY

PORCELAIN TILE

5
'
-
0
"

4
'
-
0
"

1
0
"

7
'
-
5
"

3
'
-
6
"

6
'
-
1
0
"

BLACK PAINTED

METAL GARAGE DOOR

BLACK ALUMINUM

RAILINGS

NORTH PROPERTY LINE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE

TEXTURED GRAY

PORCELAIN TILE

12

4

+5.0' N.G.V.D.    CROWN OF ROAD

±0.00' N.G.V.D.

+8.00' N.G.V.D.    BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

+10.00' N.G.V.D. (BFE. + 2'-0")

3
0
'
-
0
"

+7.0' N.G.V.D.    GRADE

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE/SOUTH ELEVATION

POOL DECK

WATER

FEATURE

+24'-2" N.G.V.D. (2ND. FLOOR)

first floor ceiling

+35'-0" N.G.V.D.  TOB

2
'
-
2
"

1
0
'
-
1
0
"

1
2
'
-
0
"

12

4

EAST PROPERTY LINE

BLACK ALUMINUM

WINDOWS

OPEN TRELLIS

COVERED

TERRACE

CHARCOAL GREY

FLAT CEMENT TILE

5

8

" STUCCO FINISH

PAINT COLOR:

SW GENESIS WHITE

JO
R

G
E

 D
. M

A
N

TI
LL

A
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
59

01
 S

W
 6

3r
d 

C
O

U
R

T 
S

O
U

TH
 M

IA
M

I F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

31
43

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 N
o.

 1
43

20

FL
.  

LI
C

.N
° 

14
32

0 
P

: (
30

5)
 8

15
-4

64
9 

E
-m

ai
l: 

m
an

til
la

ar
ch

ite
ct

@
gm

ai
l.c

om

DRAWING LOG

1

91
81

 A
B

B
O

TT
 A

V
E

N
U

E
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

N
E

W
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
O

M
E

 

12-18-19

P & Z BOARD SET

1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

DRAWN BY: V.V.L

REVIEW BY: J.D.M.

RELEASE DATE:

12-19-19

A-301
BUILDING

SHEET NO. 5 OF 6

ELEVATIONS

O
W

N
E

R
S

:  
JE

FF
 &

 L
E

A
H

 R
O

S
E

2

02-11-20

P & Z BOARD SET



+5.0' N.G.V.D.    CROWN OF ROAD

+10.00' N.G.V.D. (BFE. + 2'-0")

±0.00' N.G.V.D.

+8.00' N.G.V.D.    BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

3
0
'
-
0
"

+7.0' N.G.V.D.    GRADE

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION

+24'-2" N.G.V.D. (2ND. FLOOR)

+35'-0" N.G.V.D.  TOB

OPEN TRELLIS COVERED

TERRACE

COVERED

TERRACE

POOL

SOUTH PROPERTY LINE NORTH PROPERTY LINE

BLACK ALUMINUM

WINDOWS

WOOD TRELLIS

BLACK ALUMINUM

RAILINGS

12

4

CHARCOAL GREY

FLAT CEMENT TILE

5

8

" STUCCO FINISH

PAINT COLOR:

SW GENESIS WHITE

+5.0' N.G.V.D.    CROWN OF ROAD

±0.00' N.G.V.D.

+8.00' N.G.V.D.    BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

+10.00' N.G.V.D. (BFE. + 2'-0")

3
0
'
-
0
"

+7.0' N.G.V.D.    GRADE

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE/NORTH ELEVATION

WATER

FEATURE

1
0
'
-
1
0
"

1
4
'
-
2
"

+24'-2" N.G.V.D. (2ND. FLOOR)

+35'-0" N.G.V.D.  TOB

POOL

BLACK ALUMINUM

WINDOWS

12

4

CHARCOAL GREY

FLAT CEMENT TILE

5

8

" STUCCO FINISH

PAINT COLOR:

SW GENESIS WHITE

JO
R

G
E

 D
. M

A
N

TI
LL

A
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
59

01
 S

W
 6

3r
d 

C
O

U
R

T 
S

O
U

TH
 M

IA
M

I F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

31
43

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 N
o.

 1
43

20

FL
.  

LI
C

.N
° 

14
32

0 
P

: (
30

5)
 8

15
-4

64
9 

E
-m

ai
l: 

m
an

til
la

ar
ch

ite
ct

@
gm

ai
l.c

om

DRAWING LOG

1

91
81

 A
B

B
O

TT
 A

V
E

N
U

E
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

N
E

W
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
O

M
E

 

12-18-19

P & Z BOARD SET

1/4" = 1'-0"

SCALE:

DRAWN BY: V.V.L

REVIEW BY: J.D.M.

RELEASE DATE:

12-19-19

A-302
SHEET NO. 6 OF 6

BUILDING

ELEVATIONS

O
W

N
E

R
S

:  
JE

FF
 &

 L
E

A
H

 R
O

S
E

2

02-11-20

P & Z BOARD SET



Su
rv

ey
 #

:B
-6

41
94

C
lie

nt
 F

ile
 #

: 2
32

-1
9P

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 2
 N

ot
 v

al
id

 w
ith

ou
t a

ll 
pa

ge
s

Th
is

 s
ur

ve
y 

sh
al

l n
ot

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n/

pe
rm

itt
in

g 
pu

rp
os

es
 w

ith
ou

t w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

la
nd

 s
ur

ve
yo

r w
ho

 h
as

 s
ig

ne
d 

an
d 

se
al

ed
 th

is
 s

ur
ve

y.
 

A
cc

ep
te

d 
B

y:
 

Pr
op

er
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

:
91

81
 A

bb
ot

t A
ve

nu
e 

(V
ac

an
t L

an
d)

S
ur

fs
id

e,
 F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

N
ot

es
:

 N
O

 N
O

TE
S 

10
/2

5/
19

M
.E

. L
an

d 
S

ur
ve

yi
ng

, I
nc

.
10

66
5 

S
W

 1
90

th
 S

tre
et

S
ui

te
 3

11
0

M
ia

m
i, 

FL
 3

31
57

P
ho

ne
: (

30
5)

 7
40

-3
31

9
Fa

x:
 (3

05
) 6

69
-3

19
0

LB
#:

 7
98

9



Su
rv

ey
 #

:B
-6

41
94

C
lie

nt
 F

ile
 #

: 2
32

-1
9P

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 2
 N

ot
 v

al
id

 w
ith

ou
t a

ll 
pa

ge
s

Pr
op

er
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

:

91
81

 A
bb

ot
t A

ve
nu

e 
(V

ac
an

t L
an

d)
S

ur
fs

id
e,

 F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

31
54

G
en

er
al

 N
ot

es
:

1.
) T

he
 L

eg
al

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

us
ed

 to
 p

er
fo

rm
 th

is
 s

ur
ve

y 
w

as
 s

up
pl

ie
d 

by
 o

th
er

s.
Th

is
 s

ur
ve

y 
do

es
 n

ot
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
or

 is
 n

ot
 to

 im
pl

y 
ow

ne
rs

hi
p

2.
) T

hi
s 

su
rv

ey
 o

nl
y 

sh
ow

s 
ab

ov
e 

gr
ou

nd
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 u
til

iti
es

, f
oo

tin
gs

, o
r e

nc
ro

ac
hm

en
ts

 a
re

 n
ot

 lo
ca

te
d 

on
 th

is
 s

ur
ve

y 
m

ap
3.

) I
f t

he
re

 is
 a

 s
ep

tic
 ta

nk
, w

el
l, 

or
 d

ra
in

 fi
el

d 
on

 th
is

 s
ur

ve
y,

th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 s

uc
h 

ite
m

s 
w

as
 s

ho
w

n 
to

 u
s 

by
 o

th
er

s 
an

d 
th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
w

as
 n

ot
 v

er
ifi

ed
.

4.
) E

xa
m

in
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ab

st
ra

ct
 o

f t
itl

e 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
re

co
rd

ed
 in

st
ru

m
en

ts
, i

f a
ny

, e
ffe

ct
 th

is
 p

ro
p

er
ty

.T
he

 la
nd

s 
sh

ow
n 

he
re

in
 w

er
e 

no
t a

bs
tra

ct
ed

 fo
r e

as
em

en
t o

r o
th

er
 re

co
rd

ed
 e

nc
um

br
an

ce
s 

no
t s

ho
w

n 
on

 th
e 

pl
at 5.

) W
al

l t
ie

s 
ar

e 
do

ne
 to

 th
e 

fa
ce

 o
f t

he
 w

al
l.

6.
) F

en
ce

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

is
 n

ot
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
.

7.
) B

ea
rin

gs
 re

fe
re

nc
ed

 to
 li

ne
 n

ot
ed

 B
.R

8.
) D

im
en

si
on

s 
sh

ow
n 

ar
e 

pl
at

te
d 

an
d 

m
ea

su
re

d 
un

le
ss

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

sh
ow

n.
9.

) N
o 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
fo

un
d 

on
 p

ro
pe

rty
 c

or
ne

rs
 u

nl
es

s 
no

te
d.

10
.) 

N
ot

 v
al

id
 u

nl
es

s 
se

al
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

si
gn

in
g 

su
rv

ey
or

s 
em

bo
ss

ed
 s

ea
l.

11
.) 

B
ou

nd
ar

y 
su

rv
ey

 m
ea

ns
 a

 d
ra

w
in

g 
an

d/
or

 g
ra

ph
ic

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

su
rv

ey
 w

or
k 

pe
rfo

rm
ed

 in
 th

e 
fie

ld
, c

ou
l

d 
be

 d
ra

w
n 

at
 a

 s
ho

w
n 

sc
al

e 
an

d/
or

 n
ot

 to
 s

ca
le

12
.) 

E
le

va
tio

ns
 if

 s
ho

w
n 

ar
e 

ba
se

d 
up

on
 N

G
V

D
 1

92
9 

un
le

ss
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
no

te
d

13
.) 

Th
is

 is
 a

 B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 u
nl

es
s 

ot
he

rw
is

e 
no

te
d.

14
.) 

Th
is

 s
ur

ve
y 

is
 e

xc
lu

si
ve

 fo
r t

he
 u

se
 o

f t
he

 p
ar

tie
s 

to
 w

ho
m

 it
 is

 c
er

tif
ie

d.
 T

he
 c

er
tif

ic
at

io
ns

 d
o 

no
t e

xt
en

d 
to

 a
ny

 u
nn

am
ed

 p
ar

tie
s.

15
.) 

Th
is

 s
ur

ve
y 

sh
al

l n
ot

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n/

pe
rm

itt
in

g 
pu

rp
os

es
 w

ith
ou

t w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

la
nd

su
rv

ey
or

 w
ho

 h
as

 s
ig

ne
d 

an
d 

se
al

ed
 th

is
 s

ur
ve

y.

Fl
oo

d 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:

C
om

m
un

ity
 N

um
be

r:
  1

20
65

9
Pa

ne
l N

um
be

r:
  1

20
86

C
01

63
L

Su
ffi

x:
  L

D
at

e 
of

 F
irm

 In
de

x:
  0

9/
11

/2
00

9
Fl

oo
d 

Zo
ne

:  
A

E
B

as
e 

Fl
oo

d 
El

ev
at

io
n:

  8
.0

D
at

e 
of

 F
ie

ld
 W

or
k:

  1
0/

21
/2

01
9

D
at

e 
of

 C
om

pl
et

io
n:

  1
0/

22
/2

01
9

Le
ga

l D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

Lo
t 1

1,
 o

f B
lo

ck
 6

, o
f A

LT
O

S
 D

E
L 

M
A

R
 N

O
. 4

 , 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 th

e 
pl

at
 th

er
eo

f, 
as

 re
co

rd
ed

 in
 P

la
t B

oo
k 

10
, P

ag
e 

63
, o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
re

co
rd

s 
of

 M
ia

m
i-D

ad
e 

C
ou

nt
y,

 F
LO

R
ID

A

Pr
in

tin
g 

In
st

ru
ct

io
ns

:
W

hi
le

 v
ie

w
in

g 
th

e 
su

rv
ey

 in
 a

ny
 P

D
F 

R
ea

de
r, 

se
le

ct
 th

e 
Fi

le
D

ro
p-

do
w

n 
an

d 
se

le
ct

 "P
rin

t".
 S

el
ec

t a
 c

ol
or

 p
rin

te
r, 

if 
av

ai
la

bl
e;

or
 a

t l
ea

st
 o

ne
 w

ith
 8

.5
" x

 1
4"

 (l
eg

al
) p

ap
er

.
S

el
ec

t A
LL

 fo
r P

rin
t R

an
ge

, a
nd

 th
e 

# 
of

 c
op

ie
s 

yo
u 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

pr
in

t o
ut

.
U

nd
er

 th
e 

"P
ag

e 
S

ca
lin

g"
 p

le
as

e 
m

ak
e 

su
re

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
se

le
ct

ed
"N

on
e"

.
D

o 
no

t c
he

ck
 th

e 
"A

ut
o-

ro
ta

te
 a

nd
 C

en
te

r"
 b

ox
.

C
he

ck
 th

e 
"C

ho
os

e 
P

ap
er

 s
iz

e 
by

 P
D

F"
 c

he
ck

bo
x,

 th
en

 c
lic

k 
O

K
to

 p
rin

t.

C
er

tif
ie

d 
To

:
Je

ffr
ey

 R
. R

os
e 

an
d 

Le
ah

 R
. R

os
e

R
ap

id
 T

itl
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 C
om

pa
ny

O
ld

 R
ep

ub
lic

 N
at

io
na

l T
itl

e 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

its
 s

uc
ce

ss
or

s 
an

d/
or

 a
ss

ig
ns

 a
s 

th
ei

r i
nt

er
es

t m
ay

 a
pp

ea
r.

Pl
ea

se
 c

op
y 

be
lo

w
 fo

r p
ol

ic
y 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
nl

y:
Th

is
 p

ol
ic

y 
do

es
 n

ot
 in

su
re

 a
ga

in
st

 lo
ss

 o
r d

am
ag

e 
by

 re
as

on
 o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g
ex

ce
pt

io
ns

: A
ny

 ri
gh

ts
, e

as
em

en
ts

, i
nt

er
es

ts
, o

r c
la

im
s 

w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 e

xi
st

 b
y 

re
as

on
of

, o
r r

ef
le

ct
ed

 b
y,

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
fa

ct
s 

sh
ow

n 
on

 th
e 

su
rv

ey
 p

re
pa

re
d 

by
   

 E
fra

in
Lo

pe
z 

   
da

te
d 

 1
0/

22
/2

01
9 

 b
ea

rin
g 

Jo
b 

# 
B

-6
41

94
 :

N
O

 N
O

TE
S

a.

M
.E

. L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g,

 In
c.

10
66

5 
S

W
 1

90
th

 S
tre

et
, S

ui
te

 3
11

0 
M

ia
m

i, 
FL

 3
31

57
P

ho
ne

: (
30

5)
 7

40
-3

31
9

Fa
x:

 (3
05

) 6
69

-3
19

0
LB

#:
 7

98
9



Page 1 of 6 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: February 27, 2020 

Re: 8826 Froude Avenue – New 2 Story Home 

The property is located at 8826 Froude Avenue, within the H30B zoning district. The applicant 
is requesting to build a new 3,672 square foot two-story home.  The plans include a new 
driveway, porch, sun deck, pool and pool deck.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning & Zoning Board. 
In this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
• Staff Findings

Item 4B



 
Page 2 of 6 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 
Sec. 42.92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor Proposed  
Single-Family Residential Base Flood +2 10 

 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  
H30B 30 feet  26’4” from crown of road   

 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 

H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR 
AREA IS 50% TO 64% 
OF FIRST STORY AREA 

Required  Proposed  

Maximum Lot Coverage  40%  40% (2,247/5,625=0.399)  

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT)  

Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT  20’ 

Interior side (Lots less 
than 50 feet in width)  5 FT 5’ / 5’9” 

Rear  Minimum 20 FT  32’7”  

UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER  
THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  
  

Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT / Average 25 Average is greater than 
25’  

Interior side (lots equal to 
or less than 50’ in width) – 
Wall length is equal to or 
greater than 25% of the lot 
depth 

Minimum 5 FT / Average 7.5’  Average is 10’4”  

Rear   Minimum 20 FT / Average n/a Average us greater than 
25’  

 
Sec. 90-47. – Yards generally, allowable projections 

 Required Proposed (Resub)  
Every part of a required 
yard shall be open to the 
sky, except ordinary 
projections of sills, 
cornices, roof eaves and 
ornamental features  

May project not more than 24 
inches into any required yard  

Projections do not extend 
more than 24” into the 
required setback  



 
Page 3 of 6 

Air conditioning 
equipment, pool pump or 
other mechanical 
equipment may be 
located in a required rear 
setback, provided; 

a. such equipment is at least 15 
feet from any other single-
family or two-family residence 

b. shall maintain at least a five-
foot setback from the rear 
and side yards 

c. is not visible from any street 
or waterway 

a. A/C on 2nd floor 
balcony. Show that 
the pool equipment is 
setback at least 15’ 
from your 
neighboring home.  

b. >5’ setback  
c. Not visible  

Open, unenclosed 
building entrance 
porches, platforms, stairs 
or paved terraces, not 
covered by a roof or 
canopy, and which do 
not extend above the 
level of the grade or 
entrance floor of the 
building 

 
a) May extend or project into the 

required front or side yard no 
more than six feet  

b) and the encroachments shall 
not provide less than a 24-
inch setback to the property 
line.  

A) Does not extend 
beyond the max 6’  

B) Does not encroach   

 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30A Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet 
Minimum lot area 8,000 feet 5,625 SF 

Maximum lot coverage 40% 

 

40% (2,247/5,625=0.399) 

 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 35% (2,050/5,625=0.36) 
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) homes 
is created through the 
modulation of;  

(a) Length, width and 
massing of the 
structure  

(b) Number of stories 
(c) Roof style and 

pitch  

Wall openings 10% for all elevations +10% for all elevations  

Roof Material (a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  

Standing seam metal 
roof bronze. Requires 



 
Page 4 of 6 

(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

approval by the Design 
Review Board  

 
Sec. 90.54 Accessory Structures 

Accessory 
buildings 

Required Proposed 

90-54.2 Accessory swimming pools and decks, 
open and unenclosed, or covered by a screen 
enclosure, may occupy a required rear, front, or 
side setback, subject to the following minimum 
setbacks: 

(a) Rear: Five feet.  

(b) Interior side: Five feet.  

(c) Primary (front) and secondary (Corner): Ten 
feet. 

(a) 5’8” 
(b) 6’ 
(c)+10’ 

  

 
Sec. 90.56 Fences, walls and hedges 
 

Fence 

Required Proposed 

90-56.1.A 

A fence or ornamental wall not more than six feet 
in height, as measured from grade, may project 
into or enclose an interior side or rear yard only. 

6’ proposed  

 
Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 
 

Paving Yards Required Proposed  
Front setback permeability 50% minimum  >50% 



 
Page 5 of 6 

Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  >30% 

Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  >42.2%  
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum 1 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum >5 feet 

Curb cut width 1 curb cut, not more than 18’ 
in width  1 curb cut 11’7” in width  

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and texture treated 
concrete, including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall not be 
permitted. 

Concrete paver driveway  

 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces + 2 spaces  

Sec. 90-89.4(6). Street Tree Requirements  

Required Required  Proposed  

Street trees shall be required at one shade 
tree/palm tree per 20 linear feet of street 
frontage thereof along all public or private 
street right-of-ways in all zoning districts. 

2 trees 

2 trees 

Sec. 90-95. Single-family H30A and H30B district landscape requirements. 

Required Required  Proposed  

A minimum of five trees of two different 
species and 25 shrubs shall be planted per lot.  

5 trees, 25 shrubs 6 palms and more 
than 25 shrubs  

 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
 
Building Massing 

Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent  

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  



 
Page 6 of 6 

Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent  

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent  

 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

The applicant is proposing a pitched roof 
(4/12 pitch) with small portions being flat 

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

Standing seam metal roof bronze – 
requires approval by the Design and 
Review Board   

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent  

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent  

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent  

 
FINDINGS 

 
Staff finds the application meets the Code. 
 







BLANCO  SURVEYORS  INC.
SINCE 1987

Engineers  ●  Land Surveyors  ●  Planners  ●  LB # 0007059
555  NORTH  SHORE  DRIVE

MIAMI  BEACH,  FL  33141
Email: blancosurveyorsinc@yahoo.com Fax: (305) 865-7810(305) 865-1200 

FLOOD ZONE:    AE

PANEL:   0307
DATE: SCALE:

COMMUNITY #   120659 
DWN. BY:

SUFFIX:   L FEMA DATE:  09 / 11 / 09 BASE:   8'

JOB No.

NOT VALID UNLESS EMBOSSED WITH
SURVEYOR'S SEAL

2/5/20 1" = 20' R.BELLO 20-157

'�

ZZ

SURVEYOR'S NOTES:
1) OWNERSHIP SUBJECT TO OPINION OF TITLE.
2) NOT VALID WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE AND RAISED SEAL OF A FLORIDA LICENSED SURVEYOR AND MAPPER.
3) THE SURVEY DEPICTED HERE IS NOT COVERED BY PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE.
4) LEGAL DESCRIPTION PROVIDED BY CLIENT.
5) UNDERGROUND ENCROACHMENTS NOT LOCATED.
6) ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICAL DATUM OF 1929.
7) OWNERSHIP OF FENCES ARE UNKNOWN.
8) THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS NOT SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY THAT MAY BE FOUND IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF
THIS COUNTY.
9) CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITY PRIOR TO ANY DESIGN WORK FOR BUILDING AND ZONING INFORMATION.
10) EXAMINATION OF THE ABSTRACT OF TITLE WILL HAVE TO BE MADE TO DETERMINE RECORDED INSTRUMENTS, IF ANY,
AFFECTING THIS PROPERTY.
11) ELEVATIONS BASED OFF OF BM# Y-313 RESET LOC# 3 220 ELEV.  10.2 '

ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO SURVEY MAPS OR REPORTS BY OTHER THAN THE SIGNNG PARTY OR PARTIES IS 
PROHIBITED ITHOUT RITTEN CONSENT OF THE SIGNING PARTY OR PARTIES.
BEARINGS HEN SHO N ARE REFERRED TP AM ASSUMED VALUE OF SAID PB: 1    PG: 44

TH

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 882  FROUDE AVE., SURFSIDE, FL. 33154

CERTIFIED TO: 
ROTH LA , P.A.
OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
SURFSIDE 882 , LLC

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT 14, BLOCK 19, SECOND AMENDED PLAT OF NORMANDY 
BEACH, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 1 , PAGE 
44, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND & ABBREVIATIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ADIS N. NUNEZ REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR STATE OF FLORIDA #5924 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C.= BLOCK CORNER P = PROPERTY LINE C = CENTER LINE M= MONUMENT LINE CALC.= CALCULATED M.= FIELD MEASURED P. = PER PLAT TYP. =  TYPICAL  P.R.M.= PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT P.C.P.= PERMANENT CONTROL POINT FD. NAIL = FOUND NAIL FD. D/H = FOUND DRILL HOLE FD. 1/2" I.P. = FOUND IRON PIPE 1/2" DIAMETER C.M. = CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A = ARC DISTANCE L= LENGHT = CENTRAL ANGLE / DELTA R = RADIUS  T = TANGENT P.T. = POINT OF TANGENCY P.C. = POINT OF CURVATURE P.C.C.= POINT OF COMPOUND  CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CHAIN LINK FENCE (CLF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONC. BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WOOD FENCE (WF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WOOD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
= COVERED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 0.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.E.= UTILITY EASEMENT A.E. = ANCHOR EASEMENT D.E. = DRAINAGE EASEMENT ENCR.= ENCROACHEMENT F.F. ELEV. = FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION N.T.S.= NOT TO SCALE P.B.= PLAT BOOK O.R.B.= OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK M.H.= MAN HOLE C.B.S.= CONCRETE BLOCK STRUCTURE BLDG = BUILDING O.H.L.= OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES TEL.= TELEPHONE FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
= IRON FENCE (IF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.R.C.= POINT OF REVERSE CURVE CH = CHORD CH. BRG.= CHORD BEARING  BRG.= CHORD BEARING  B.M.= BENCH MARK BENCH MARK B.R.= BEARING REFERENCE BEARING REFERENCE P.O.A.= POINT OF COMMENCEMENT POINT OF COMMENCEMENT P.O.B.= POINT OF BEGINNING POINT OF BEGINNING T.B.M.= TEMPORARY BENCH MARK TEMPORARY BENCH MARK P.O.B.= POINT OF BEGINNING POINT OF BEGINNING T.B.M.= TEMPORARY BENCH MARKTEMPORARY BENCH MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. I.R. = FOUND IRON REBAR I.R. = FOUND IRON REBAR FD. P.K.NAIL = FOUND PARKER-KALON NAIL P.K.NAIL = FOUND PARKER-KALON NAIL P.S.M.= PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER A/C = AIR CONDITIONER PAD TX= TRANSFORMER P.P.= POWER POLE POWER POLE D.M.E.= DRAINAGE & MAINTENANCE EASEMENTDRAINAGE & MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.= CATCH BASIN CATCH BASIN CATV = CABLE UTILITY BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'=50' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBOUNDARY SURVEY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.M.= WATER METER WATER METER R/W = RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.= ELEVATION ELEVATION SEC.= SECTION SECTION TWS. = TOWNSHIP = TOWNSHIP RG. = RANGE = RANGE SWK= SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SURVEY REPRESENTED THEREON MEETS THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED BY THE STATE OF FLORIDA BOARD OF LAND SURVEYORS PURSUANT TO SECTION 472.027 FLORIDA STATUTES.THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS, OVERLAPS, EASEMENTS APPEARING ON THE PLAT OR VISIBLE EASEMENTS OTHER THAN AS SHOWN HEREON.















8826 Froude Ave.
Surfside, FL  33154

Exterior Finishes and Materials

Design Review Board Meeting
February 27, 2020



- ROOF MATERIAL & COLOR -

Vanity and wood paneling finish in rift cut walnut

BRONZE STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF 



- DOORS / WINDOWS / GARAGE DOORS-

Vanity and wood paneling finish in rift cut walnut

GARAGE DOOR – FLAT STEEL PAINTED FINISH 

BRONZE EXTERIOR WINDOWS & DOORS THROUGHOUT



- EXTERIOR WALL FINISHES -

Vanity and wood paneling finish in rift cut walnut

SHERWIN WILLIAMS ELDER WHITE 7014 BODY SHERWIN WILLIAMS BLACK FOX 7020 
FASCIA/GARAGE DOOR

SHERWIN WILLIAMS DORIAN GRAY 7017
BODY ACCENT COLOR



- EXTERIOR DECK & RAILINGS -

Vanity and wood paneling finish in rift cut walnut

EXTERIOR PATIO & POOL DECK PAVERS

DRIVEWAY PAVERS EXTERIOR BALCONY RAILINGS



- LIGHTING -

Vanity and wood paneling finish in rift cut walnut

EXTERIOR COACH LIGHTS (TYP) EXTERIOR COACH LIGHTS (ADDRESS)



8826 Froude Ave.
Surfside, FL  33154

Existing Photos

Design Review Board Meeting
February 27, 2020



- PHOTOS -

Vanity and wood paneling finish in rift cut walnut

CURRENT PHOTO OF 8826 FROUDE AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154 
(VACANT LOT)



- PHOTOS -

Vanity and wood paneling finish in rift cut walnut

EXISTING PHOTO OF 8818 FROUDE AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154
THIS HOUSE IS ADJACENT TO THE SOUTH SIDE

HOUSE
REMOVED



- PHOTOS -

Vanity and wood paneling finish in rift cut walnut

EXISTING PHOTO OF 8834 FROUDE AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154
THIS HOUSE IS ADJACENT TO THE NORTH SIDE

HOUSE
REMOVED



- PHOTOS -

Vanity and wood paneling finish in rift cut walnut

8818 FROUDE AVE. 8834 FROUDE AVE.

8826 FROUDE AVE.
(SEE PAGE 2 FOR CURRENT PHOTO – HOUSE WAS DEMOLISHED)











Page 1 of 8 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: February 27, 2019 

Re: 9056 Bay Drive – New SFR  

The property is located at 9056 Bay Drive, within the H30A zoning district. The applicant is 
requesting to build a 6,610 square foot home.  The plans include a 2-car garage, roof deck, 
green roof, swimming pool and pool deck.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Board. 
In this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
• Staff Findings

Item 4C



 
Page 2 of 8 

 
 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 
Sec. 42.92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor Proposed  
Single-Family Residential Base Flood +2 10 NGVD  

 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  
H30B 30 feet  30 Feet  

 
Sec. 90-44. - Modifications of height regulations. 
90-44.1 Architectural Elements  

Height Required Maximum Proposed  
H30B 3 feet  10” 

 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 

H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR 
AREA IS 65% TO 80% 
OF FIRST STORY AREA 

Required  Proposed  

Maximum Lot Coverage  40%  40%   

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT)  

Primary frontage   Minimum 20 FT  20’7”  

Interior side (Lots over 
50’) Minimum: 10% of Frontage 5’2” / 5’2”  

Rear  Minimum 20 FT  45’6”  

UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER  
THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  
  

Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT / Average 30 FT 36’3”  

Interior sides (lots greater 
than 50 feet in width)  
H30A - Wall length is 
greater than 20% of the lot 
depth 

Minimum: 10% of Frontage   
Average: 20% of Frontage   

North Side: 
Minimum: 5’2”  
Average: 10.21’  
 
South Side:  
Minimum: 5’2” 
Average: 12.89’  

Rear  Minimum 20 FT / Average n/a 45’6”  
 



 
Page 3 of 8 

 
Sec. 90-47. – Yards generally, allowable projections 

 Required Proposed 
Every part of a required 
yard shall be open to the 
sky, except ordinary 
projections of sills, 
cornices, roof eaves and 
ornamental features 

May project not more than 24 
inches into any required yard 2” projection  

Air conditioning 
equipment, pool pump or 
other mechanical 
equipment may be 
located in a required rear 
setback 

a) Such equipment is at least 15 
feet from any other single-
family or two-family residence 
 

b) Maintain at least a five-foot 
setback from the rear and 
side yards and is not visible 
from any street or waterway 

a) >15 
 

b) 5’8” 

Open, unenclosed 
building entrance 
porches, platforms, stairs 
or paved terraces, not 
covered by a roof or 
canopy, and which do 
not extend above the 
level of the grade or 
entrance floor of the 
building 

a) May extend or project into the 
required front or side yard no 
more than six feet  
 

b) and the encroachments shall 
not provide less than a 24-
inch setback to the property 
line. 

a) Entry stairs do not 
extend into the 
required front or side 
yard  

b) The provided setbacks 
are greater than 24”  

 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 51.30 feet 
Minimum lot area 8,000 feet 9,250 square feet 
Maximum lot coverage 40% 40%  

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 37.11%   
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) homes 
is created through; (1) 
length, width and 
massing of the structure; 
(2) number of stories; 
and (3) façade materials 



 
Page 4 of 8 

(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 

More than 10% for all 
elevations: 
South Side Elevation: 
30% open 
North Side Elevation:  
28% open 
East Front Elevation:  
35% open  
West Rear Elevation:  
79%  

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

Flat roof with a parapet  

Sec. 90.50.2 Roof decks 

 
 Required Proposed 

For properties in the 
H30A District 

1) Exterior and interior stairs shall 
be permitted  

2) No extension of stairs over 30-
foot height limitation; 

3) 10-foot setbacks on sides and 
rear of building 

 

1) Provided  
2) No extension of stairs 

over 30’  
3) +10’ setbacks on the 

sides  
  

 
 
Sec. 90.54 Accessory Structures 

Accessory 
buildings 

Required Proposed 
90-54.1 Any accessory buildings not connected to 
the main building, except by a breezeway, may be 
constructed in a rear yard, subject to the following 
provisions:  

(a) The maximum height shall be 12 feet 
 

Gazebo  
a) 12’  
b) 245 square feet 
c) 5’2” setback provided  



 
Page 5 of 8 

(b) The maximum aggregated area shall be 
500 square feet  
 

(c) The structure shall provide a minimum rear 
setback of five feet and shall conform to all 
other setbacks applicable to the property. 

90-54.2 Accessory swimming pools and decks, 
open and unenclosed, or covered by a screen 
enclosure, may occupy a required rear, front, or 
side setback, subject to the following minimum 
setbacks: 

(a) Rear: Five feet.  

(b) Interior side: Five feet.  

(c) Primary (front) and secondary (Corner): Ten 
feet. 

 
 
 

(a) 20’9” 
(b) 5’8” 
(c) +10’ 

 
Sec. 90-60. - Construction adjacent to bulkhead lines.  
 
 Required Proposed 

Indian Creek bulkhead 
lines 

A swimming pool construction 
landward of less than 20 feet of the 
Indian Creek bulkhead line shall be 
thoroughly investigated by a 
registered structural engineer 
known to the building official to be 
qualified to evaluate retaining 
walls, seawalls, bulkhead or other 
shore protective structures. The 
structural engineer shall certify that 
said construction will not 
compromise the structural capacity 
of the adjacent retaining wall… 

Pool has a 26’5” rear 
setback  

 
 
Sec. 90.56 Fences, walls and hedges 

Fence   

Required Proposed 
90-56.1.A 
A fence or ornamental wall not more 
than six feet in height, as measured from 
grade, may project into or enclose an 
interior side or rear yard only.  

4’ high CMU wall with aluminum gate   

90-56.2 
A fence or ornamental wall may be 
placed within the front yard or primary 
corner yard if granted design review 
approval by the planning and zoning 
board 

A fence and sliding gate are proposed.  

90-56.4  Requiring applicant to provide opacity  



 
Page 6 of 8 

All wall and fence surfaces above two (2) 
feet measured from grade shall maintain 
a maximum opacity of fifty (50) percent 

Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 
Paving Yards Required Proposed  
Front setback permeability 50% minimum  64% 
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  >30% 
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  >20%   
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum 1 provided  
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 5’4”  
Curb cut width 18 feet maximum 18’ 

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and texture treated 
concrete, including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall not be 
permitted. 

Concrete pad with grass 
in between  

 
 
Sec. 90-89.4(6). Street Tree Requirements  

Required Required  Proposed  

Street trees shall be required at one shade 
tree/palm tree per 20 linear feet of street 
frontage thereof along all public or private 
street right-of-ways in all zoning districts. 

2.5 trees (50’ 
frontage)  >2.5 trees 

 

 

Sec. 90-95. Single-family H30A and H30B district landscape requirements. 

Required Required  Proposed  

A minimum of five trees of two different 
species and 25 shrubs shall be planted per lot.  

5 trees, 25 shrubs >5 trees 
> 25 shrubs  

 
 
 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces  2 spaces provided  

 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
 
Building Massing 



 
Page 7 of 8 

Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent  

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent  

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

 Consistent  

 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Flat roof with parapet  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

Flat roof with parapet  
 

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent  

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent  



 
Page 8 of 8 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent  

 
 

FINDINGS 
 
Staff finds the application meets the Code subject to the following Conditions of 
Approval. Such conditions of approval were addressed after the submittal 
deadline. The applicant has stated that they would like to present such changes 
tonight in the form of a PowerPoint.  
 
 
 

 
1) At time of Building Permit, the proposed retaining wall will need to be 

verified and approved by the Building Official.  
 

2) The retaining wall the rear of the house cannot extend beyond six feet as 
measured from the existing grade. Currently, the wall measures 13 feet.   

 
3) Requiring the applicant to provide the opacity of the aluminum fence in the 

front yard. Per code section 90-56.4, all wall and fence surfaces above two 
(2) feet measured from grade shall maintain a maximum opacity of fifty (50) 
percent.  
 

4) The front gate requires a 20-foot setback from the edge of the pavement.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

































Page 1 of 6 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: February 27, 2020 

Re: 1116 88th Street– New 2 Story Home  

The property is located at 1116 88th Street, within the H30A zoning district. The applicant is 
requesting to build a new 6,281 square foot two-story home.  The plans include a new driveway, 
balcony, covered terrace, wood trellis and a 2-car garage. An application for an addition and a 
variance to the existing home was reviewed and approved by the Planning and Zoning Board 
at the December 2019 meeting. Since that time, the site suffered significant flooding and the 
applicant has now decided to demolish and rebuild the home. The proposed project no longer 
requires a variance.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Board. 
In this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review

Item 4D



 
Page 2 of 6 

• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review 
• Staff Findings 

 
 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 
Sec. 42.92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor Proposed  
Single-Family Residential Base Flood +2 10 NGVD  

 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  
H30B 30 feet  30’ from crown of road   

 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 

H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR 
AREA IS 50% TO 64% 
OF FIRST STORY AREA 

Required  Proposed  

Maximum Lot Coverage  40%  26% (2,974/11,512=.258)  

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT)  

Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT  20’ 

Interior side (Lots greater 
than 50 feet in width)  Minimum 10%  East Side 

6’1” (10% of 60.50) 

Secondary frontage 
(corner only) Minimum 10 FT  West Side 

10’  

Rear  Minimum 20 FT  20’ 

UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER  
THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  

Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT / Average 25 FT Minimum: 33’11”  
Average: 33’11”  

Interior side (lots greater 
than 50’ in width) – Wall 
length is greater than 20% 
of the lot depth 

Minimum 10% of frontage / 
Average 15% of frontage  

East Side  
Minimum:  6’1” (10%)  
Average:  9’1” (15%) 

Secondary Frontage 
(corner only) Minimum 10 FT / Average 15 FT 

West Side 
Minimum: 10’   
Average:  15’ 

Rear   Minimum 20 FT / Average n/a 66’9” 
 
 



 
Page 3 of 6 

Sec. 90-47. – Yards generally, allowable projections 

 Required Proposed 
Every part of a required 
yard shall be open to the 
sky, except ordinary 
projections of sills, 
cornices, roof eaves and 
ornamental features  

May project not more than 24 
inches into any required yard  Less than 24”  

Air conditioning 
equipment, pool pump or 
other mechanical 
equipment may be 
located in a required rear 
setback, provided; 

a. such equipment is at least 15 
feet from any other single-
family or two-family residence 

b. shall maintain at least a five-
foot setback from the rear 
and side yards 

c. is not visible from any street 
or waterway 

a. The pool equipment is 
not being moved from 
its existing location 
and the other 
equipment is located 
on the 2nd floor 
balcony.  

b. Existing pool 
equipment provides 
less than a 5’ setback. 
The proposed new 
equipment conforms 
with the 5’ setback.  

c. Not visible  
 

 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30A Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 60 feet 
Minimum lot area 8,000 feet 11,512 SF 
Maximum lot coverage 40% 26% (2,974/11,512=.258) 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 37% (4,239/11,512=.368) 
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) homes 
is created through the 
modulation of;  

(a) Length, width and 
massing of the 
structure  

(b) Number of stories 
(c) Roof style and 

pitch  

Wall openings 10% for all elevations >10% 



 
Page 4 of 6 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

Spanish “S” Roof Tile  

Sec. 90.54 Accessory Structures 

Accessory 
buildings 

Required Proposed 

90-54.2 Accessory swimming pools and decks, 
open and unenclosed, or covered by a screen 
enclosure, may occupy a required rear, front, or 
side setback, subject to the following minimum 
setbacks: 

(a) Rear: Five feet.  

(b) Interior side: Five feet.  

(c) Primary (front) and secondary (Corner): Ten 
feet. 

(a) 10’5” 
(b) 15’4”  
(c)+10’ 

  

 
Sec. 90.56 Fences, walls and hedges 

Fence   

Required Proposed 

90-56.1.A 
A fence or ornamental wall not more 
than six feet in height, as measured from 
grade, may project into or enclose an 
interior side or rear yard only.  

6’ proposed  

 
Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 
 

Paving Yards Required Proposed  
Front setback permeability 50% minimum  60% (730/1210=.603) 
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  >30% 
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  >20%  
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum 1 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum >5 feet 



 
Page 5 of 6 

Curb cut width 1 curb cut, not more than 18’ 
in width  1 curb cut 18’ in width  

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and texture treated 
concrete, including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall not be 
permitted. 

Pavers  

 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces + 2 spaces  

Sec. 90-89.4(6). Street Tree Requirements  

Required Required  Proposed  

Street trees shall be required at one shade 
tree/palm tree per 20 linear feet of street 
frontage thereof along all public or private 
street right-of-ways in all zoning districts. 

3 trees (60 feet 
on street 
frontage)  3 trees provided 

Sec. 90-95. Single-family H30A and H30B district landscape requirements. 

Required Required  Proposed  

A minimum of five trees of two different 
species and 25 shrubs shall be planted per lot.  

5 trees, 25 shrubs 8 trees and 45 
shrubs  

 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
 
Building Massing 

Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent  

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent  

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  



 
Page 6 of 6 

The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent  

 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

4/12 pitch 

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

Spanish “S” Roof Tile 

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent  

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent  

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent  

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff finds the application meets the Code.  
 

 
 
 

 
 











SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION

1116 88TH STREET
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNER: MR. SCHOTT



NEW 2 STORY SINGLE FAMILY HOME

1,810 SQ.FT. UNDER A/C + 598 SQ.FT. GARAGE=

2,974 SQ.FT.

+10.00' N.G.V.D.

34'-11"

9'-7"

36'-6"

91'-11"

10'-10"

WOOD

TRELLIS

EXISTING

POOL

EQUIPMENT

BAY

2
'
-
1

0
"

2
'
-
1

0
"

3
4

'
-
2

"

1
2

'
-
1

0
"

2
1

'
-
4

0
"

C

L

SCALE 1/8"=1'-0"

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

N

C

L

8
8
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

 
 
 
 
5

0
.
0

0
'
 
R

/
W

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

 
 
 
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 
G

U
T

T
E

R

7.42'

5.42'

6
0

.
5

0
'

149.84'

200.23'

DRIVEWAY

PAVERS 

360 SQ.FT.

EXISTING POOL

12'-8"X 39'-9"

POOL

DECK

1
5

'
-
4

"

10'-5"

COVERED

TERRACE

1,886 SQ.FT.

COVERED

TERRACE

1,886 SQ.FT.

6
'
-
1

"

91'-11"

1
0

'
-
0

"

21'-11"

107'-9"

5'-11"

1
0

'
-
3

"

3
4

'
-
2

"

1
0

'
-
3

"

10'-10"

S
I
D

E
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

S
I
D

E
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

20'-0"

FRONT SET BACK

B
R

I
D

G
E

 
S

H
O

U
L

D
E

R

EXISTING

TREE TO REMAIN

EXISTING

TREE TO REMAIN

EXISTING

TREE TO REMAIN

EXISTING PALM

TREES TO REMAIN

SEAWALL

GREEN AREA

GREEN AREA

GREEN AREA

GREEN AREA

GREEN AREA

GREEN AREA

12'-0"

1
8

'
-
0

"

N
E

W
 
A

P
P

R
O

A
C

H

EXISTING PALM

TREES TO REMAIN

     90°26'44"

R=50.00'

L=78.93'

BAY

1
0

.
0

'

56'-2"

2

6

'

-

9

"

REAR SET BACK

NEW PALM

TREES

ZONING REQUIREMENTS: H30A

LOT SIZE: 11,512 SQ.FT.

MAX. LOT COVERAGE: 40% (11,512)= 4,604.8 SQ.FT.

FIRST FLOOR BUILDING SET BACKS: REQUIRED PROPOSED

FRONT SET BACK 20'-0" 20'-0"

EAST SET BACK 6'-1" 6'-1"

WEST SET BACK 10'-0" 10'-0"

REAR SET BACK 20'-0" 56'-2"

FIRST FLOOR LOT COVERAGE 4,406.8 SQ.FT. 2,974 SQ.FT.

FIRST FLOOR AREA  +  TERRACE N/A 4,860 SQ.FT.

SECOND FLOOR BUILDING SET BACKS: REQUIRED PROPOSED

FRONT SET BACK AVERAGE 25'-0" 31'-0"

REAR SET BACK 20'-0" 66'-9"

WEST SET BACK AVERAGE 15'-0"' 15'-0"

EAST SET BACK AVERAGE 9'-1" 10'-7"

UPPER FLOOR AREA UNDER A/C PROPOSED 3,307 SQ.FT. (62% OF FIRST FLOOR)

MAX. HEIGHT FROM CROWN OF ROAD 2 STORIES 30'-0" 2 STORIES 30'-0"

MIN. PERVIOUS AREA (35% OF 11,512 SQ.FT.) 4,029.2 SQ.FT. 4,239 SQ.FT.

FRONT SET BACK PERMEABILITY (50% OF 1,210 SQ.FT) 500 SQ.FT. 730 SQ.FT.

LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS: H30A

STREET TREES 2 2

LOT TREES 7 8

SHRUBS 45 45

10'-10"

WOOD

TRELLIS

EXISTING

POOL

EQUIPMENT

BAY

2
1
'
-
4
0
"

C

L

SCALE 3/32"=1'-0"

PROPOSED AREAS

N

C

L

8
8
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
'
 
R

/
W

A
S

P
H

A
L
T

 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

 
 
 
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 
G

U
T

T
E

R

7.42'

5.42'

6
0
.
5
0
'

149.84'

200.23'

6
'
-
1
"

90'-8"

1
0
'
-
0
"

1
0
'
-
3
"

10'-10"

S
I
D

E
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

S
I
D

E
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

B
R

I
D

G
E

 
S

H
O

U
L
D

E
R

SEAWALL

2
0
'
-
0
"
 
M

I
N

.

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

2
0
'
-
0
"
 
M

I
N

.

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

2
5
'
-
0
"
 
2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

2
5
'
-
0
"
 
2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

6'-1" MIN. SIDE SET BACK

10'-0" MIN. INTERIOR SET BACK

SECOND FLOOR UNDER A/C 

3,037 SQ.FT.

9'-1" AVERAGE. SIDE SET BACK

FIRST FLOOR= 1,810 SQ.FT. UNDER A/C + 598

SQ.FT. GARAGE= 2,974 SQ.FT.

53'-7" 18'-0" 19'-1"

15'-0" AVERAGE. SIDE SET BACK

2
0
'
-
3
"

REVISIONS:

1

AS SHOWN

SCALE:

DATE:

DRAWN BY: V.V.L

REVIEW BY: J.D.M.

11
16

 8
8 

S
TR

E
E

T
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

N
E

W
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
O

M
E

 
M

R
. S

C
H

O
TT

00-00-00

bldg. dpt. comm.

02-03-20

JO
R

G
E

 D
. M

A
N

TI
LL

A
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
59

01
 S

W
 6

3r
d 

C
O

U
R

T 
S

O
U

TH
 M

IA
M

I F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

31
43

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 N
o.

 1
43

20

FL
.  

LI
C

.N
° 

14
32

0 
P

: (
30

5)
 8

15
-4

64
9 

E
-m

ai
l: 

m
an

til
la

ar
ch

ite
ct

@
gm

ai
l.c

om

A-101
SITE PLAN

SHEET NO. 1 OF 6



A
H

U

48 REF

micro/

coffee

DW

wine

cooler

ovens

GUEST

BATHRM.

DINING

ROOM

FAMILY

ROOM

COVERED

TERRACE

BBQ

AREA

COVERED

TERRACE

COVERED

ENTRANCE

6
'
-
1

"

PANTRY

CABANA

BATH

KITCHEN

GUEST

BEDROOM

PLAYROOM/MEDIA

ROOM

1
0

'
-
3

"

FOYER

1
0

'
-
1

0
"

MUD

ROOM

E
W

H

OFFICE

2 CAR

GARAGE

21'-4"

5"

5'-3"

5"

8'-2"

5"

6'-7"

5"

13'-9"

5"

5'-0"

1
9

'
-
1

1
"

1
4

'
-
9

"

33'-7"

2
1

'
-
5

"

21'-11"

1
6

'
-
9

"
1

7
'
-
5

"
1

0
'
-
3

"

97'-0"

11'-5"

1
2

'
-
5

"

ELEVATOR

UP

DAY BAR

PWD.

ROOM

1
2

'
-
5

"

15'-7"7'-5"

3
'
-
0

"

REF

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

PROPOSED 1ST FLOOR PLAN

N

28'-0"

24'-6"

WOOD

TRELLIS

15'-0"

POOL

DECK

REVISIONS:

1

AS SHOWN

SCALE:

DATE:

DRAWN BY: V.V.L

REVIEW BY: J.D.M.

11
16

 8
8 

S
TR

E
E

T
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

N
E

W
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
O

M
E

 
M

R
. S

C
H

O
TT

00-00-00

bldg. dpt. comm.

02-03-20

A-201
FIRST FLOOR 

SHEET NO. 2 OF 6

PLAN

JO
R

G
E

 D
. M

A
N

TI
LL

A
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
59

01
 S

W
 6

3r
d 

C
O

U
R

T 
S

O
U

TH
 M

IA
M

I F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

31
43

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 N
o.

 1
43

20

FL
.  

LI
C

.N
° 

14
32

0 
P

: (
30

5)
 8

15
-4

64
9 

E
-m

ai
l: 

m
an

til
la

ar
ch

ite
ct

@
gm

ai
l.c

om



SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

PROPOSED 2ND FLOOR PLAN

N

DN

AHU

DM

WM

MASTER

BEDROOM

MASTER

BATHRM.

HER

 LOFT

LAUNDRY

BALCONY

BEDROOM

BATHRM.

HIS

BALCONY

CU CU

BALCONY

BEDROOM

WIC

WIC

WIC

BATHRM.

JUNIOR

SUITE

6
'
-
1

"

12'-3" 53'-7" 18'-0"

19'-1"

10'-11"

9
'
-
1

"

1
7

'
-
4

"

1
1

'
-
3

"
3

3
'
-
2

"
1

0
'
-
0

"

20'-2"70'-6"6'-4"5'-11"

1
0

'
-
3

"
3

4
'
-
2

"

2
1

'
-
5

"

14'-0"

1
7

'
-
0

"

8
'
-
1

"

9'-2"

1
7

'
-
0

"

14'-0"

1
8

'
-
8

"

9'-2"

3
4

'
-
2

"
1

0
'
-
3

"

ENTRANCE

ROOF

ELEVATOR

15'-0" 17'-3"

1
0

'
-
1

0
"

12'-0"

1
2

'
-
3

"

17'-9"

6
'
-
1

"
2

2
'
-
4

"

REVISIONS:

1

AS SHOWN

SCALE:

DATE:

DRAWN BY: V.V.L

REVIEW BY: J.D.M.

00-00-00

bldg. dpt. comm.

11
16

 8
8 

S
TR

E
E

T
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

N
E

W
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
O

M
E

 
M

R
. S

C
H

O
TT

02-03-20

JO
R

G
E

 D
. M

A
N

TI
LL

A
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
59

01
 S

W
 6

3r
d 

C
O

U
R

T 
S

O
U

TH
 M

IA
M

I F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

31
43

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 N
o.

 1
43

20

FL
.  

LI
C

.N
° 

14
32

0 
P

: (
30

5)
 8

15
-4

64
9 

E
-m

ai
l: 

m
an

til
la

ar
ch

ite
ct

@
gm

ai
l.c

om

A-202
SECOND FLOOR 

SHEET NO. 3 OF 6

PLAN



SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

N

BALCONY

CU CU

ENTRANCE

ROOF

BALCONY

BALCONY

REVISIONS:

1

AS SHOWN

SCALE:

DATE:

DRAWN BY: V.V.L

REVIEW BY: J.D.M.

00-00-00

bldg. dpt. comm.

02-03-20

A-203
ROOF PLAN

SHEET NO. 4 OF 6

JO
R

G
E

 D
. M

A
N

TI
LL

A
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
59

01
 S

W
 6

3r
d 

C
O

U
R

T 
S

O
U

TH
 M

IA
M

I F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

31
43

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 N
o.

 1
43

20

FL
.  

LI
C

.N
° 

14
32

0 
P

: (
30

5)
 8

15
-4

64
9 

E
-m

ai
l: 

m
an

til
la

ar
ch

ite
ct

@
gm

ai
l.c

om

11
16

 8
8 

S
TR

E
E

T
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

N
E

W
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
O

M
E

 
M

R
. S

C
H

O
TT



SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION

3
0

'
-
0

"

+24'-2" N.G.V.D. (2ND. FLOOR)

+5.0' N.G.V.D.    CROWN OF ROAD

+8.00' N.G.V.D.    BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

+10.00' N.G.V.D. (BFE. + 2'-0")

+7.0' N.G.V.D.    GRADE

1
4

'
-
2

"

1
0

'
-
1

0
"

+35'-0" N.G.V.D.  TOB

first floor ceiling

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

PROPOSED WATER ELEVATION

1
4

'
-
2

"

1
0

'
-
1

0
"

REVISIONS:

1

AS SHOWN

SCALE:

DATE:

DRAWN BY: V.V.L

REVIEW BY: J.D.M.

00-00-00

bldg. dpt. comm.

02-03-20

JO
R

G
E

 D
. M

A
N

TI
LL

A
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
59

01
 S

W
 6

3r
d 

C
O

U
R

T 
S

O
U

TH
 M

IA
M

I F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

31
43

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 N
o.

 1
43

20

FL
.  

LI
C

.N
° 

14
32

0 
P

: (
30

5)
 8

15
-4

64
9 

E
-m

ai
l: 

m
an

til
la

ar
ch

ite
ct

@
gm

ai
l.c

om

A-301
BUILDING

SHEET NO. 5 OF 6

ELEVATIONS

11
16

 8
8 

S
TR

E
E

T
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

N
E

W
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
O

M
E

 
M

R
. S

C
H

O
TT



SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION

3
0

'
-
0

"

+24'-2" N.G.V.D. (2ND. FLOOR)

+5.0' N.G.V.D.    CROWN OF ROAD

±0.00' N.G.V.D.

+8.00' N.G.V.D.    BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

+10.00' N.G.V.D. (BFE. + 2'-0")

+7.0' N.G.V.D.    GRADE

1
4

'
-
2

"

1
0

'
-
1

0
"

+35'-0" N.G.V.D.  TOB

first floor ceiling

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATION

1
0

'
-
1

0
"

1
4

'
-
2

"
3

'
-
0

"

REVISIONS:

1

AS SHOWN

SCALE:

DATE:

DRAWN BY: V.V.L

REVIEW BY: J.D.M.

02-03-20

00-00-00

bldg. dpt. comm.

A-302
SHEET NO. 6 OF 6

BUILDING

ELEVATIONS

JO
R

G
E

 D
. M

A
N

TI
LL

A
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
59

01
 S

W
 6

3r
d 

C
O

U
R

T 
S

O
U

TH
 M

IA
M

I F
LO

R
ID

A
 3

31
43

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 N
o.

 1
43

20

FL
.  

LI
C

.N
° 

14
32

0 
P

: (
30

5)
 8

15
-4

64
9 

E
-m

ai
l: 

m
an

til
la

ar
ch

ite
ct

@
gm

ai
l.c

om

11
16

 8
8 

S
TR

E
E

T
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

N
E

W
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
O

M
E

 
M

R
. S

C
H

O
TT



Page 1 of 1 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Chair, Vice-Chair and Members of the Planning and Zoning Board 

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

Date: February 27, 2020 

Re: Single Family Regulation Discussion  

At the joint Planning and Zoning and Town Commission Special Meeting of 
January 28, 2020, discussion on modifications to the single family requirements. 
The attached language is an initial step to address the concerns of the front 
setback in the H30A district and an option of a flush second story with a greater 
side setback.  

Reviewed by  Prepared by SSG 

Item 5A



Setback: The minimum distance required by a zoning district that all structures shall be from front, side 
and rear lot lines. Setback includes the words "required yards" or "minimum required yards" and 
"minimum yards." Lot width for purposes of determining side setbacks shall be measured at the front 
setback line.  

Setback Line, Front Lot: The required minimum distance between the edge of the front property 
line to the primary structure.  

 

Setback (average): The average minimum distance required by a zoning district that all structures shall 
be from front, side and rear lot lines. The following diagram illustrates how the average setback is utilized.  

 

How an Average Setback Works  

The diagram above shows the building footprint varying around the average setback line. If the 
builder chooses chose to construct in the area between the minimum setback lines and the 
average set back lines (area shaded red), an equal area length within the average setback line 
must be sacrificed (area shaded blue). In this example a simple 50/50 spilt is made at the mid 
point of the side yard facade of the building.  

Note that any number of variations can occur around the average setback line just as long as 
the sum of the areas length outside of the average setback line balance with the sum of the 
areas length sacrificed within the average setback line.  

The builder has the option of building continuously along the average set back line without 
variation. The builder also can construct any where within the average setback line in any 
variation.   

 



1 | P a g e  
 

Sec. 90-45. - Setbacks.  

(a)  Massing:  

(1)  Required massing—Generally. The development of new single-family structures and additions 
to existing single-family structures shall abide by height and massing regulations.  

Massing regulations are based on the height of the structure and are delineated between (a) 
single and multi-story structures (b) new structures or additions to existing structures and (c) the 
ratio of area of the first story to the area of the upper stories (d) the linear feet measured at the 
front lot setback line. 

(2)  Required Massing—New single-story structures and single-story additions to single-story 
structures in H30A and H30B districts. The following table shall be utilized for new single-story 
structures and single-story additions to existing single-story structures (up to 15 feet in height) in 
both the H30A and 30B districts.  

H30A and H30B  
(SINGLE-STORY STRUCTURES UP TO 15 FEET IN HEIGHT)  

PERCENTAGE  

Maximum Lot Coverage  40%  

SINGLE STORY STRUCTURES  MINIMUM SETBACK  

H30A Primary frontage 
30 FT for lots exceeding 120 

feet in depth  

H30A and H30B Primary frontage  20 FT  

Interior side (lots equal to or less than 50 feet in width)  5 FT  

Interior side (lots over 50 feet in width)  

10% of the frontage  

10% of the front lot setback 
line 

Rear  20 FT  

Secondary frontage (Corner only)  10 FT  

Secondary frontage (corner only)(when the site consists of more than 
one lot of record, as shown on plats in effect on November 13, 2018  

20 FT or 20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater  

  

(3)  Required Massing—Single-family homes within the H30A and H30B districts. For single-family 
homes within the H30A and H30B districts, the following table shall be utilized for new multi-



2 | P a g e  
 

story structures or multi-story additions (additions greater than 15 feet in height) to existing 
single-story structures where the upper-story floor area is less than 50 percent of first-story floor 
area. Where provided both the minimum and average setback shall be utilized. However, the 
option shall be given to the applicant to choose between an average side setback or a flush wall 
plane.  

 

H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR AREA IS LESS THAN 50% OF FIRST STORY 

FLOOR AREA  
PERCENTAGE  

Maximum Lot Coverage  40%  

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT)  SETBACK  

H30A Primary frontage 
Minimum 30 FT for lots exceeding 

120 feet in depth 

H30A and H30B Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT  

Interior side (lots equal to or less than 50 feet in width)  Minimum 5 FT  

Interior side (lots over 50 feet in width)  Minimum 10% of the frontage  

Rear  Minimum 20 FT  

Secondary frontage (Corner only)  Minimum 10 FT  

Secondary frontage (corner only)(when the site consists of more 
than one lot of record, as shown on plats in effect on November 

13, 2018  

20 FT or 20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater  

  

UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER  
THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  

SETBACK  

H30A Primary Frontage  

Minimum 30 FT for lots exceeding 
120 feet in depth 

Average 32.5 FT for lots exceeding 
120 feet in depth  



3 | P a g e  
 

H30A & H30B Primary frontage  
Minimum 20 FT  

Average 22.5 FT  

Interior side (lots equal to or less than 50 feet in width)  
Minimum 5 FT  

Average n/a  

Interior side (lots greater than 50 feet in width)  

Minimum 10% of lot frontage 

Minimum 10% of the front lot 
setback line  

Average n/a  

Interior side (If the second floor is flush with the first floor) 
Minimum 15% of the front lot 

setback line for both floors 

Rear  
Minimum 20 FT  

Average n/a  

Secondary frontage (corner only)  
Minimum 10FT  

Average 12.5 FT  

Secondary frontage (corner only)(when the site consists of more 
than one lot of record, as shown on plats in effect on November 

13, 2018  

20 FT or 20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater  

Average 20 FT or 20% of the 
frontage whichever is greater, plus 5 

FT  

  

(4)  Required massing—New multi-story structures or multi-story additions. For single-family homes 
within the H30A and H30B districts, the following table shall be utilized for new multi-story 
structures or multi-story additions (additions greater than 15 feet in height) to existing single-
story structures where the upper-story floor area is 50 percent to 64 percent of first-story floor 
area. Where provided, both the minimum and average setbacks shall be utilized. However, the 
option shall be given to the applicant to choose between an average side setback or a flush wall 
plane. 



4 | P a g e  
 

H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR AREA IS 50% TO 64% OF FIRST STORY AREA  

PERCENTAGE  

Maximum Lot Coverage  40%  

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT)  SETBACK  

H30A Primary frontage 
Minimum 30 FT for lots exceeding 

120 feet in depth 

H30A and H30B Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT  

Interior side (lots equal to or less than 50 feet in width)  Minimum 5 FT  

Interior side (lots over 50 feet in width)  
Minimum 10% of the frontage  

Minimum 10% of the front lot 
setback line 

Secondary frontage (corner only)  Minimum 10 FT  

Rear  Minimum 20 FT  

Secondary frontage (corner only)(when the site consists of more 
than one lot of record, as shown on plats in effect on November 

13, 2018  

20 FT or 20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater  

  

UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  SETBACK  

H30A Primary Frontage 

Minimum 30 FT for lots exceeding 
120 feet in depth 

Average 35 FT for lots exceeding 
120 feet in depth 

H30A and H30B Primary frontage  
Minimum 20 FT  

Average 25 FT  



5 | P a g e  
 

Interior side (lots equal to or 
less than 50 feet in width)  

H30A - Wall length is equal to or 
less than 20% of the lot depth  

Minimum 5 FT  

Average n/a  

H30A - Wall length is greater 
than 20% of the lot depth  

Minimum 5 FT  

Average 7.5 FT  

H30B - Wall length is equal to or 
less than 25% of the lot depth  

Minimum 5 FT  

Average n/a  

H30B - Wall length is greater than 
25% of the lot depth  

Minimum 5 FT  

Average 7.5 FT  

Interior side (lots greater than 
50 feet in width)  

H30A - Wall length is equal to or 
less than 20% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot frontage  

Minimum 10% of the front lot 
setback line 

Average n/a  

H30A - Wall length is greater 
than 20% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot frontage 

Minimum 10% of the front lot 
setback line  

Average 15% of the frontage 

Average 15% of the front lot 
setback line  

H30B - Wall length is equal to or 
less than 25% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of the frontage  

Minimum 10% of the front lot 
setback line 

Average n/a  

H30B - Wall length is greater than 
25% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot frontage 

Minimum 10% of the front lot 



6 | P a g e  
 

setback line  

Average 15% of the frontage 

Average 15% of the front lot 
setback line  

Interior side (If the second floor 
is flush with the first floor) 

H30A or H30B 
Minimum 15% of the front lot 

setback line for both floors 

Rear  
Minimum 20 FT  

Average n/a  

Secondary frontage (corner only)  
Minimum 10 FT  

Average 15 FT  

Secondary frontage (corner only)(when the site consists of more 
than one lot of record, as shown on plats in effect on November 

13, 2018  

20 FT or 20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater  

Average 20 FT or 20% of the 
frontage whichever is greater, plus 

5 FT  

  

(5)  Required Massing—New multi-story structures or multi-story additions (additions greater than 
15 feet in height) to existing single-story structures where the upper-story floor area is 65 
percent to 80 percent of first-story floor area. For single family homes within the H30A and 
H30B districts, the following table shall be utilized for new multi-story structures or multi-story 
additions (additions greater than 15 feet in height) to existing single-story structures where the 
upper-story floor area is 65 percent to 80 percent of first-story floor area. Where provided, both 
the minimum and average setbacks shall be utilized. However, the option shall be given to the 
applicant to choose between an average side setback or a flush wall plane. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



7 | P a g e  
 

H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR AREA IS 65% TO 80% OF FIRST STORY FLOOR 

AREA  
PERCENTAGE  

Maximum Lot Coverage  40%  

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT)  SETBACK  

H30A Primary frontage  
Minimum 30 FT for lots exceeding 

120 feet in depth 

H30A and H30B Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT  

Interior side (lots equal to or less than 50 feet in width)  Minimum 5 FT  

Interior side (lots over 50 feet in width) 
Minimum 10% of the frontage  

Minimum 10% of the front lot 
setback line 

Rear  Minimum 20 FT  

Secondary frontage (corner only)  Minimum 10 FT  

UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  SETBACK  

H30A Primary Frontage 

Minimum 30 FT for lots exceeding 
120 feet in depth 

Average 40 FT for lots exceeding 
120 feet in depth 

H30A and H30B Primary frontage  
Minimum 20 FT  

Average 30 FT  

Interior side (lots equal to or 
less than 50 feet in width)  

H30A - Wall length is equal to or 
less than 20% of the lot depth  

Minimum 5 FT  

Average n/a  

H30A - Wall length is greater than Minimum 5 FT  



8 | P a g e  
 

20% of the lot depth  Average 10 FT  

H30B - Wall length is equal to or 
less than 25% of the lot depth  

Minimum 5 FT  

Average n/a  

H30B - Wall length is greater than 
25% of the lot depth  

Minimum 5 FT  

Average 10 FT  

Interior side (lots greater than 
50 feet in width)  

H30A - Wall length is equal to or 
less than 20% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot frontage  

Minimum 10% of the front lot 
setback line 

Average n/a  

H30A - Wall length is greater than 
20% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot frontage  

Minimum 10% of the front lot 
setback line 

Average 20% of the frontage 

Average 20% of the front lot 
setback line  

H30B - Wall length is equal to or 
less than 25% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot frontage  

Minimum 10% of the front lot 
setback line 

Average n/a  

H30B - Wall length is greater than 
25% of the lot depth  

Minimum 10% of lot frontage 

Minimum 10% of the front lot 
setback line  

Average 20% of the frontage  

Average 20% of the front lot 
setback line 

Interior side (If the second floor 
is flush with the first floor) 

H30A or H30B 
Minimum 15% of the front lot 

setback line for both floors 



9 | P a g e  
 

Rear  
Minimum 20 FT  

Average n/a  

Secondary frontage (corner only)  
Minimum 10 FT  

Average 20 FT  

  

(b)  Setbacks.  

(1)  Required setbacks—Tables. The following tables shall be utilized for structures in the H30C, 
H40, H120, and SD-B40 zoning districts.  

H30C  Minimum Setback (Feet)  

Harding Avenue frontage  20 FT  

Interior side  
6 FT Minimum or 10% of the total interior frontage up to 15 FT, 

whichever is greater  

Rear  10 FT  

Secondary frontage (corner only)  10 FT  

Interior side setbacks for lots over 50 
feet in width  

6 FT Minimum or 10% of the total interior frontage up to 15 FT, 
whichever is greater  

H40 - Less than or equal to 50 ft. in 
width  

Minimum Setback (Feet)  

Collins Avenue and Harding Avenue 
frontage  

20 FT; 25 FT setback for any portions above 30 FT, except on 
structures designated as historic  

Interior side  
6 FT Minimum or 10% of the total interior frontage up to 15 FT, 

whichever is greater  

Rear  10 FT  

Secondary frontage (corner only)  10 FT  



10 | P a g e  
 

H40 - Wider than 50 ft.  Minimum Setback (Feet)  

Collins Avenue and Harding Avenue 
frontage  

20 FT; 25 FT setback for any portions above 30 FT, except on 
structures designated as historic  

Interior side  
7 FT Minimum or 10% of the total interior frontage up to 15 FT, 

whichever is greater  

Rear  10 FT  

Secondary frontage (corner only)  10 FT  

H120  Minimum Setback (Feet)  

Primary frontage  40 FT  

Side  10% of the lot frontage, no less than 10 feet  

Rear  30 FT  

Secondary frontage (corner only)  10% of the lot frontage, no less than 20 feet  

SD-B40  Maximum Setback (Feet)  

Primary frontage  0 FT  

Interior side  0 FT  

Rear  0 FT  

Secondary frontage (Corner only)  0 FT  

CF  Maximum Setback (Feet)  

Primary frontage  20 FT  

Interior side  10 FT  

Rear  20 FT  



11 | P a g e  
 

Secondary frontage (Corner only)  15 FT  

  

(Ord. No. 1504, § 2(Exh. A), 11-10-08; Ord. No. 1514, § 2, 4-14-09; Ord. No. 1558, § 2(Exh. 
A), 8-10-10; Ord. No. 1572, § 4-12-11; Ord. No. 1615, § 2, 2-11-14; Ord. No. 2016-1642, § 2, 1-
12-16 ; Ord. No. 18-1694 , § 2, 12-11-18)  

_____ 

http://newords.municode.com/readordinance.aspx?ordinanceid=754872&datasource=ordbank
http://newords.municode.com/readordinance.aspx?ordinanceid=754872&datasource=ordbank
http://newords.municode.com/readordinance.aspx?ordinanceid=932385&datasource=ordbank


IT
EM

 
O

U
TC

O
M

E 
N

EX
T 

ST
EP

S 
TE

N
TA

TI
VE

 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

FU
TU

RE
 P

Z 
DI

SC
U

SS
IO

N
 IT

EM
S 

U
pd

at
e 

to
 si

gn
 c

od
e 

N
ee

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
re

vi
sio

ns
 t

o 
th

e 
sig

n 
co

de
 i

nc
lu

di
ng

 l
im

iti
ng

 t
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

al
lo

w
an

ce
s 

fo
r 

w
in

do
w

 s
ig

na
ge

 t
o 

on
e 

w
in

do
w

 o
r 

do
or

 r
at

he
r 

th
an

 
m

ul
tip

le
 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 

St
ep

ba
ck

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
ha

s r
eq

ue
st

ed
 th

e 
PZ

 
bo

ar
d 

an
al

yz
e 

th
is 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

vi
su

al
 a

nd
 c

al
cu

la
tio

n 
of

 
vo

lu
m

e,
 h

ow
 m

uc
h 

sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e 

do
es

 th
is 

eq
ua

te
 to

 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 

M
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 
st

or
y 

PZ
 R

eq
ue

st
s d

isc
us

sio
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
sid

e 
se

tb
ac

ks
, d

isc
us

sio
n 

of
 8

0%
 o

f 
2nd

 fl
oo

r  

Pr
ov

id
e 

te
xt

 to
 P

Z 
fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n.
 

M
ar

ch
 P

Z 

Ti
nt

 o
f g

la
ss

 in
 B

us
in

es
s 

Di
st

ric
t 

DV
AC

 re
qu

es
te

d 
PZ

 a
na

ly
ze

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t c

od
e 

 
DV

AC
 to

 a
na

ly
ze

 b
us

in
es

s d
ist

ric
t 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 

Sy
nt

he
tic

 tu
rf

 
Co

ns
id

er
 e

xp
an

sio
n 

of
 p

ro
po

se
d 

or
di

na
nc

e 
Pr

ov
id

e 
sa

m
pl

es
 a

nd
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

ci
ty

 
or

di
na

nc
e 

(i.
e.

 L
ig

ht
ho

us
e 

Po
in

t) 
Fu

tu
re

 P
Z 

In
cr

ea
sin

g 
Fr

ee
bo

ar
d 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
O

N
 F

U
TU

RE
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 A

G
EN

DA
 

Ag
gr

eg
at

ed
 L

ot
s 

PZ
 re

qu
es

te
d 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
an

al
yz

in
g 

im
pa

ct
s o

n 
lo

ts
 

Fu
tu

re
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

in
 fr

on
t o

f 
fe

nc
es

 
PZ

 re
qu

es
te

d 
fe

nc
es

 a
lo

ng
 a

 R
O

W
 to

 
ha

ve
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
 

Pr
op

os
e 

co
de

 a
m

en
dm

en
t t

o 
pr

op
os

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
Fu

tu
re

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

 

Ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

pa
tt

er
n 

PZ
 d

isc
us

sio
n 

on
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
sa

fe
ty

 
an

d 
w

al
ka

bi
lit

y 
Pi

lo
t p

ro
je

ct
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

Im
pa

ct
 fe

e 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

To
w

n 
is 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
a 

pr
op

os
al

 
fr

om
 a

 c
on

su
lta

nt
 to

 d
o 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 fe

e 
an

al
ys

is.
  

W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 o
n 

pr
op

os
al

 
CO

M
PL

ET
ED

 
Fr

ee
bo

ar
d 

&
 H

ei
gh

t 
PZ

 r
eq

ue
st

s 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

on
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 
fr

ee
bo

ar
d 

&
 h

ei
gh

t  
Jo

in
t m

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
on

 8
-2

6-
19

- N
o 

ac
tio

n 

Ite
m

 5
B



Pa
rk

in
g 

ne
ed

s 
Ev

al
ua

te
 if

 p
ar

ki
ng

 c
od

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
st

at
us

 q
uo

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
cu

rr
en

t r
id

e 
sh

ar
in

g 
tr

en
ds

 o
r i

f t
he

 n
ee

d 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

du
ce

d 
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

ga
ve

 
di

re
ct

io
n 

no
t t

o 
m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

w
ith

 a
ny

 
ac

tio
n 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 

Fe
nc

es
 &

 H
ed

ge
s i

n 
th

e 
fr

on
t o

f s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

re
sid

en
ce

s 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
on

 h
ed

ge
 h

ei
gh

t i
n 

th
e 

fr
on

t 
De

ce
m

be
r 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

– 
2nd

 
re

ad
in

g 

Fe
nc

es
 &

 
He

dg
es

 in
 th

e 
fr

on
t o

f s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

re
sid

en
ce

s 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Pl

an
s 

Re
qu

ire
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s 

fo
r 

la
rg

e 
sc

al
e 

re
no

va
tio

ns
 

(r
en

ov
at

io
ns

 
af

fe
ct

in
g 

m
or

e 
th

an
 5

0%
 o

f t
he

 sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
ho

us
e)

 

Re
qu

es
te

d 
Ro

ss
 to

 
at

te
nd

 
m

ee
tin

g 
to

 
di

sc
us

s 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t
s f

or
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s a

s w
el

l 
as

 th
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 
re

vi
ew

 
pr

oc
es

s 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

Ro
ss

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
de

ta
ils

. 
N

o 
fu

rt
he

r 
ac

tio
n 

re
qu

es
te

d.
  

Si
de

w
al

k 
ae

st
he

tic
s 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
ite

m
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
w

al
ka

bi
lit

y 
ca

n 
be

 im
pr

ov
ed

.  
Pr

ep
ar

e 
gr

ap
hi

cs
 

de
pi

ct
in

g 
8 

ft 
w

id
e 

sid
ew

al
k 

&
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
bu

ffe
r 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

Si
de

w
al

k 
ae

st
he

tic
s 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 

Ag
gr

eg
at

io
n 

of
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

 
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Di
sc

us
s 

lim
ita

tio
ns

 
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
le

ng
th

 

Au
gu

st
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
– 

Fi
rs

t R
ea

di
ng

 , 
N

ov
em

be
r s

ec
on

d 
re

ad
in

g 

Ad
op

te
d 



re
la

tin
g 

to
 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
lo

ts
, i

f 
ag

gr
eg

at
ed

.  
Re

sil
ie

nc
y 

St
ra

te
gy

 
PZ

 h
as

 re
qu

es
te

d 
st

af
f t

o 
pr

ep
ar

e 
a 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
ite

m
 w

as
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
   

In
vi

te
 B

et
sy

 
W

he
at

on
 

fr
om

 M
ia

m
i 

Be
ac

h 
to

 
di

sc
us

s w
ha

t 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 M

ia
m

i 
Be

ac
h 

ha
s 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
or

 
Su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
  

 
M

ov
e 

to
 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
 

Pa
rk

in
g 

in
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

 
In

 o
rd

er
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

vi
ou

s a
re

as
, 

ev
al

ua
te

 if
 tw

o 
ve

hi
cl

es
 o

n 
a 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 a
re

 n
ee

de
d.

  

 
O

ct
ob

er
 P

Z 
 

 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

U
pd

at
e 

on
 b

us
in

es
s d

ist
ric

t  
Fo

llo
w

 u
p 

w
ith

 P
Z 

to
 n

ot
ify

 th
e 

bo
ar

d 
of

 w
ho

 is
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 &
 a

ny
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
bu

sin
es

s d
ist

ric
t  

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
of

 
re

in
st

at
in

g 
DV

AC
 o

n 
O

ct
ob

er
 9

th
 

co
m

m
iss

io
n 

ag
en

da
  

O
ct

ob
er

 P
Z 

 
 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 

W
ay

s t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

vi
ou

s 
ar

ea
 o

f l
ot

s  
 

Pl
ac

e 
on

 P
Z 

ag
en

da
 fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

PZ
 w

ith
 c

ur
re

nt
 st

an
da

rd
s  

 
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 
 

 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

 
 

Li
m

ita
tio

n 
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
le

ng
th

 in
 H

40
 &

 H
30

C 
Re

vi
sit

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 a

s w
el

l a
s 

gr
ee

n 
w

al
ls 

to
 so

ft
en

 th
e 

br
ea

ks
 in

 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g.
  

PZ
 R

ev
ie

w
. 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

he
ar

d 
on

 fi
rs

t 
re

ad
in

g,
 

M
ar

ch
 1

3 

Ap
ril

 P
Z 

 
 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
  

H4
0,

 
H3

0 
&

 
SD

B4
0 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

ly
 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

or
di

na
nc

e 
 

Re
vi

ew
 

w
ith

 
PZ

 
op

tio
ns

 
fo

r 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
ly

 
sig

ni
fic

an
t 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r o
th

er
 zo

ni
ng

 d
ist

ric
ts

.  

PZ
 d

isc
us

sio
n 

 
M

ar
ch

 P
Z 

 
 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 

Gr
ee

n 
Ro

of
s 

 
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 P

Z 
 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 



Ph
ot

ov
ol

ta
ic

 In
ce

nt
iv

es
 

Re
qu

es
te

d 
by

 th
e 

To
w

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
Di

sc
us

s 
re

qu
iri

ng
 

so
la

r p
an

el
s 

fo
r a

ll 
re

sid
en

tia
l 

pr
op

er
tie

s.
  

Fe
br

ua
ry

 P
Z 

 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
co

de
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
th

at
 li

m
its

 
a 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 so
 th

at
 it

 d
oe

s n
ot

 e
xc

ee
d 

th
e 

fr
on

t p
la

ne
 o

f t
he

 h
om

e.
 

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
 

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Gi
ve

 a
 fo

ot
, g

et
 a

 fo
ot

 
re

la
tin

g 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l R

ise
 

 - 
Fl

at
 R

oo
f v

s.
 P

itc
h 

ro
of

 
   

Pl
ac

e 
on

 a
ge

nd
a 

fo
r d

isc
us

sio
n 

on
 

re
fe

re
nd

um
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

vi
su

al
s,

 
tim

el
in

e 
an

d 
cr

os
s s

ec
tio

n.
  

Fe
br

ua
ry

  C
om

m
iss

io
n 

 
2nd

 re
ad

in
g 

 
 

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

 R
oo

f P
itc

h 
of

 S
in

gl
e 

Fa
m

ily
  

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ro

of
 

pi
tc

h 
ab

ov
e 

to
p 

of
 th

e 
tr

us
s a

s a
n 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 fe
at

ur
e 

Pr
ov

id
e 

sid
e 

by
 si

de
 

el
ev

at
io

n 
in

 
cu

rr
en

t c
od

e 
to

 th
e 

to
p 

of
 

th
e 

fla
t r

oo
f 

to
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 
it 

is 
3 

fe
et

 
ab

ov
e 

th
e 

to
p 

of
 a

 
pi

tc
he

d 
ro

of
.  

Fe
br

ua
ry

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Tr
el

lis
 

Re
vi

ew
 i

f 
a 

tr
el

lis
 a

tt
ac

he
d 

to
 t

he
 

ho
us

e 
is 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

an
 

ac
ce

ss
or

y 
st

ru
ct

ur
e.

  

Th
is 

ha
s n

ot
 

be
en

 a
 

re
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

iss
ue

. 
Pr

ov
id

e 
di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
th

is 
is 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
  

Tr
el

lis
 

Re
vi

ew
 if

 a
 tr

el
lis

 
at

ta
ch

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
ho

us
e 

is 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
an

 
ac

ce
ss

or
y 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
  

Th
is 

ha
s n

ot
 

be
en

 a
 

re
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

iss
ue

. P
  



Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 si
de

 
se

tb
ac

ks
 o

n 
up

pe
r f

lo
or

s f
or

 si
ng

le
 

fa
m

ily
 h

om
es

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

e 
To

w
n 

ha
s a

lre
ad

y 
m

od
ifi

ed
 th

e 
co

de
 to

 
pr

oh
ib

it 
co

ve
re

d 
ba

lc
on

ie
s 

co
un

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
se

tb
ac

ks
.  

Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r 
ad

di
tio

na
l s

id
e 

se
tb

ac
ks

 o
n 

up
pe

r f
lo

or
s f

or
 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
ho

m
es

 

Th
e 

To
w

n 
ha

s 
al

re
ad

y 
m

od
ifi

ed
 th

e 
co

de
 to

 
pr

oh
ib

it 
co

ve
re

d 
ba

lc
on

ie
s 

co
un

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
se

tb
ac

ks
.  

Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  b

y 
st

af
f 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

is 
iss

ue
 h

as
 

no
t c

om
e 

up
 

as
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 
an

d 
it 

is 
no

t 
cl

ea
r i

f t
hi

s i
s 

st
ill

 d
es

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
re

gu
la

te
d.

  

Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  

by
 st

af
f 

Th
is 

iss
ue

 h
as

 
no

t c
om

e 
up

 
as

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
 

an
d 

it 
is 

no
t 

cl
ea

r i
f t

hi
s i

s 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
as

te
 a

nd
 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
co

nt
ai

ne
r 

sc
re

en
in

g 

Sc
re

en
in

g 
fo

r c
on

ta
in

er
s, 

gr
ee

n 
sc

re
en

, v
eg

et
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
e 

pi
ct

ur
es

 
fr

om
 C

om
m

iss
io

ne
r K

lig
m

an
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 m
at

er
ia

l 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
M

od
ify

 c
od

e 
to

 a
llo

w
 st

am
pe

d 
co

nc
re

te
 a

nd
 c

on
cr

et
e 

sla
bs

 w
ith

 
de

co
ra

tiv
e 

ro
ck

 o
r g

ra
ss

 in
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

Pa
in

tin
g 

of
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 
To

w
n 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r 
co

m
m

iss
io

n 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t 

m
ov

e 
fo

rw
ar

d 
 



Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r c

om
m

er
ci

al
 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
w

in
d 

tu
rb

in
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
hu

rr
ic

an
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
, n

oi
se

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
, 

in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

is 
iss

ue
 h

as
 

no
t c

om
e 

up
 

as
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 
an

d 
it 

is 
no

t 
cl

ea
r i

f t
hi

s i
s 

st
ill

 d
es

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
re

gu
la

te
d.

  

Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

es
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
hu

rr
ic

an
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
, 

no
ise

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

, 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 

Th
is 

iss
ue

 h
as

 
no

t c
om

e 
up

 
as

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
 

an
d 

it 
is 

no
t 

cl
ea

r i
f t

hi
s i

s 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 a

bo
ve

 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
ho

m
es

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 re
qu

ire
 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
et

ba
ck

  
Di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
th

is 
is 

st
ill

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

as
 

th
e 

co
de

 
co

ul
d 

be
 

m
od

ifi
ed

 to
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
pi

tc
he

d 
ro

of
s.

 

Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 

ab
ov

e 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 
re

qu
ire

 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

se
tb

ac
k 

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
st

ill
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
as

 
th

e 
co

de
 

co
ul

d 
be

 
m

od
ifi

ed
 to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

pi
tc

he
d 

ro
of

s. 

Fi
na

l Z
on

in
g 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 

To
w

n 
M

an
ag

er
 w

ill
 a

na
ly

ze
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

s 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
ba

se
d 

on
 

co
nd

iti
on

s o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

s.
 

N
ee

d 
di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
an

yt
hi

ng
 

fu
rt

he
r i

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

 

Fi
na

l 
Zo

ni
ng

 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
To

w
n 

M
an

ag
er

 
w

ill
 a

na
ly

ze
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

s 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
ba

se
d 

on
 

co
nd

iti
on

s o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

s.
  

Re
qu

iri
ng

 n
ot

ic
in

g 
fo

r 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 o
f h

ou
se

s 
Re

se
ar

ch
 o

pt
io

n 
an

d 
pl

ac
e 

on
 a

ge
nd

a 
fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n 
 

 
 

 
Ye

s  

 
 

 
 

 
 



Si
gn

 D
ef

in
iti

on
s  

M
od

ify
 si

gn
 d

ef
in

iti
on

s f
or

 
m

on
um

en
t a

nd
 si

gn
 a

re
a 

Dr
af

te
d 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
t  

 
 

 

Ca
rp

or
ts

 
Re

qu
ire

 im
pr

ov
ed

 su
rf

ac
e 

on
 fr

am
e 

Ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 
Co

de
  

 
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 
Ye

s  

Pr
ov

id
e 

su
m

m
ar

y 
on

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
ho

ur
s a

nd
 

no
ise

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 

 

Pl
ac

e 
up

da
te

 o
n 

PZ
 a

ge
nd

a.
  

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s  

W
or

kf
or

ce
 h

ou
sin

g 
up

da
te

 
 

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s 

Ad
d 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 

lic
en

se
d 

ar
ch

ite
ct

 fo
r D

RB
 

su
bm

itt
al

s  

Re
vi

ew
in

g 
en

tir
e 

se
ct

io
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 

DR
B 

 
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t  
 

 
M

ay
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Ag
en

da
  

Co
rr

id
or

 A
na

ly
sis

 
St

ud
y 

co
rr

id
or

 
be

tw
ee

n 
Co

lli
ns

 
&

 
Ha

rd
in

g 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
co

de
 

am
en

dm
en

ts
  

W
or

k 
au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
to

 
be

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 
N

O
VE

M
BE

R 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

  
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Si
ng

le
 F

am
ily

 P
ai

nt
 C

ol
or

s 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 Z

on
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
if 

a 
co

lo
r 

pa
le

tt
e 

is 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 fo
r s

in
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

in
cl

ud
ed

  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 
fu

tu
re

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

Zo
ni

ng
 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

W
ill

 a
dd

 t
o 

Jo
in

t 
M

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 

PZ
/C

om
m

iss
io

n.
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 Z

on
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 c
ap

 f
or

 p
ay

m
en

t 
in

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n 
Ju

ly
 P

Z 
ag

en
da

  

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t  

Ju
ly

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 1

st
 re

ad
in

g,
 

Ju
ly

 P
Z 

Au
gu

st
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
  

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Tu
rt

le
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

 
To

w
n 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
 

N
o 

or
di

na
nc

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Tu

rt
le

 
lig

ht
in

g 
al

re
ad

y 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

 
co

de
.  

CO
M

PL
ET

E 
Tu

rt
le

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
 

To
w

n 
St

af
f 

to
 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
 



Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Co

lo
r P

al
et

te
 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 &

 Z
on

in
g 

Bo
ar

d 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
a 

co
lo

r 
pa

le
tt

e 
is 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 
fu

tu
re

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

Zo
ni

ng
 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t  

Re
pl

ac
ed

 
w

ith
 

re
pa

in
tin

g 
of

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

. 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Ba
y 

Dr
iv

e 
&

 9
6th

 S
tr

ee
t 

O
pe

n 
Ba

y 
Dr

iv
e 

of
f 9

6th
 S

tr
ee

t 
St

af
f w

ill
 

re
se

ar
ch

  
Po

lic
e 

an
d 

Bu
ild

in
g 

to
 

re
se

ar
ch

  
N

o 
ch

an
ge

.  
Po

lic
e 

Ch
ie

f c
ite

d 
sa

fe
ty

 c
on

ce
rn

s 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Si
gn

/a
w

ni
ng

 c
od

e 
Di

sc
us

se
d 

at
 Jo

in
t M

ee
tin

g 
St

af
f 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
to

 
w

or
k 

on
 d

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
Au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
- 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Ju

ly
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
Au

gu
st

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

As
 b

ui
lt 

re
vi

ew
s f

or
 

re
sid

en
tia

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
Di

sc
us

s i
nc

re
as

in
g 

ca
no

py
 in

 to
w

n,
 

st
re

et
 tr

ee
s,

 w
ha

t c
an

 b
e 

pl
an

te
d 

in
 

RO
W

 

Re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 
pr

ep
ar

e 
re

po
rt

 fo
r 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
an

d 
po

ss
ib

le
 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

M
ar

ch
 P

Z 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Ad
de

d 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 F
Y2

01
5 

bu
dg

et
 

In
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 b
as

e 
flo

od
 

el
ev

at
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 H
12

0 
di

st
ric

t 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

ac
tio

n 
ne

ed
ed

 

 
N

/A
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

So
la

r p
an

el
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
so

la
r 

pa
ne

ls 
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t 
In

 c
on

tr
ac

t 
M

ar
ch

 P
Z 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Ca
r c

ha
rg

in
g 

st
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

ca
r 

ch
ar

gi
ng

 st
at

io
ns

 re
qu

iri
ng

 th
em

 in
 

ne
w

 m
ul

ti 
fa

m
ily

, r
es

ea
rc

h 
w

ha
t 

ot
he

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
re

 d
oi

ng
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

De
ce

m
be

r P
Z 

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Py
ra

m
id

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
s o

f 
st

ep
ba

ck
s i

n 
th

e 
H1

20
 

di
st

ric
t 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

sin
ce

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Zo

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
st

ep
ba

ck
s a

s p
ar

t o
f w

al
l f

ro
nt

ag
e 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 

 
 

N
/A

 
 

Ga
ra

ge
 d

oo
r c

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

M
od

ify
 c

od
e 

to
 re

m
ov

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
fo

r t
w

o 
se

pa
ra

te
 g

ar
ag

e 
do

or
s 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 



10
%

 w
in

do
w

 o
pe

ni
ng

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t p
er

 st
or

y 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 

Zo
ni

ng
 B

oa
rd

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

fo
r 

co
m

m
iss

io
n 

 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Ju
ne

 P
Z 

N
ov

em
be

r 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
fo

r f
irs

t 
re

ad
in

g 
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
in

 fr
on

t o
f 

co
nv

er
te

d 
ga

ra
ge

 
De

te
rm

in
e 

if 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
pl

an
te

r i
s 

su
ffi

ci
en

t v
er

su
s r

eq
ui

rin
g 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g.

  

Re
vi

ew
ed

 
co

de
 a

nd
 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 

th
at

 p
la

nt
er

 
is 

on
ly

 
pe

rm
itt

ed
 in

 
ca

se
s w

he
re

 
th

e 
dr

iv
ew

ay
 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
to

o 
sh

or
t. 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 

Ye
s 

Sh
ed

s 
M

od
ify

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e,

 b
ut

 re
du

ce
 h

ei
gh

t a
nd

 a
dd

 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.  

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Di
sc

us
se

d 
at

 
M

ar
ch

 m
ee

tin
g.

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
1s

t r
ea

di
ng

 in
 

M
ay

. P
Z 

in
 

M
ay

 


	(2020-02-05) Surfside.pdf
	A-1.0
	A-1.2
	A-1.3
	A-1.4
	A-2.1
	A-2.2
	A-3.1
	A-3.2
	COVER
	D-1

	1117 CV.PDF
	Sheets and Views
	A-101


	1117 A-302.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-3.1


	1117 A-301.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-3.0


	1117 A-203.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-2.1


	1117 A-202.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-2.0


	1117 A-201.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-1.0


	1117 A-101.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-1.0 (2)


	021320 A-302 11X17.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-302


	021320 A-301 11X17.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-301


	021320 A-203 11X17.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-203


	021320 A-202 11X17.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-202


	021320 A-201 11X17.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-201


	021320 A-101 11X17.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-101


	9181 Abott Avenue B-64194_final survey_2019-10-25.pdf
	M.E. Land Surveying, Inc.

	Vacant Land Survey - 8826 FROUDE AVE 20-157 SIGNED.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	11 x 17





